
ì.,:)

Board of Finance
Regular Meet¡ng Minutes

March 6,20L9 @ 7PM

Town Hall, Room 1

Members Present: R. Tarlov, M. Egan, N. Negron & A. Migliaccio ' I .'.
Members Absent: R. Esteve & A. Bisbikos ' 

"*-.,

Others Present: First Selectman A. Shilosky, CFO M. Cosgrove, BOS R. Coyle, D. Mizla, BOE M. Bylone, Town Clerk G.

Furman, Tax Collector M. Wyatt, Registrar D. Mrowka & Clerk J. Campbell

1. CALL TO ORDER R. Tarlov called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA M. Egan MOTIONED to amend agenda item #3 to February 20th Regular Meeting

Minutes and add the February 20th Joint Meeting Minutes, SECONDED by N. Negron. All members present voted in

favor. MOTION CARRIED 4/0

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Clerk J. Campbell stated a couple changes were brought to her attention. M. Wyatt is

listed at Tax Clerk and should be Tax Collector. ltem #5 Rosemary Coyle comment "...to see if that was the intent of

the group," should be changed to "...to see what was the intent of the group."

a. February 20, Regular Meeting A. Migliaccio MOTIONED to approve the regular meeting minutes with the

above changes, SECONDED by N. Negron. All members presentvoted in favor. MOTION CARRIED.4/0

b. Joint BOS/BOF Meeting Minutes N. Negron MOTIONED to approve the Joint Board Meeting minutes,

SECONDED by M, Egan. All members present voted in favor. MOTION CARRIED. 4/0

4. CITIZENS COMMENTS No Comments

5. CORRESPONDENCE See Attached. M. Egan feels the correspondence this week go far beyond what should be

discussed between one member of the board and a resident on an ongoing issue. He feels the conversation should

be had amongst all members at a public meeting and not in correspondence. He thinks the board members should

be allowed to weigh in on the conversation. He suggests that we be careful going forward.

6. DEPARTMENT REPORTS

a. Tax Collector See attached report. M. Egan stated that the town's efforts to collect the back taxes over
many years should be noted to the public regarding the tax sales since this practice has not been done by

the down for quite some years.

b. Finance Collection rate is stilltrending slightly higher than last year. Public Works OT Budget is over
budget, however Regular Pay is under budget. A FEMA grant is still being worked on to help with the cost

of the flooding issue last fall. With the snow storm last weekend the snow removal budget is still in good

sh a pe.

FIRST SELECTMAN

a. Transfer requests None

b. First Selectman's report A. Shilosky reported that the security breach is being handled and only one
department remains effected. NOVA & School lTwere brought in to assìst with the ransomware. A

mandatory training for staff will take place on March 21't.

8. OLD BUSINESS -
a. Charter Revision - Section C-601 C - Discussion and Possible Action BOS wiìl discussing this at

tomorrow's meeting. A. Shilosky stated that he understands the issue and the board is willing to work on

!

2

7

Town of Colchester, Connecticut
127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415



BOF Meeting Minutes
March 6, 2019

2lPage
this issue. N. Negron commented that this is a significant error that needs to be analyzed and addressed.

This issue should be rectified immediately. M. Egan stated that going forward the process needs to be

delineated more efficiently. Who has what authority, and needs to be addressed in the charter. A.

Migliaccio stated that the charter should state if the BOF has a line by line authority or a bottom line

authority.
Opengov.com - Discussion and Possible Action lT has worked with Opengov today to resolve the link

from Munis to Opengov. At this point it is ready to go live. A. Shilosky stated it will be on the BOS agenda

for tomorrow to get approval to go live.

Paramedic Presentation - Discussion M. Egan stated his issue with the presentation is that they only
presented one solution. (see attached handout) M. Egan did research on several towns throughout the
state. N. Negron stated that the presentation was very informing, but the program needs to be balanced.

She feels the voters need to decide on the paramedic program. A. Migliaccio stated the price tag on this

program scares her. She feels that the town has an essential need for a new Senior Center. A. Shilosky

stated that the Paramedic program should be looked at as a service and not a revenue source. R. Tarlov

stated that he had a great meeting with A. Bisbikos, Chief Cox and several staff members and was
promised revenue numbers that he still hasn't received. He met with Jean Walsh but still could not verify

the expenses as every time he addresses them, the program changes. M. Egan stated that there are other
avenues that need to be explored to see if they could be more cost effective. M Egan and R. Tarlov said

some numbers in their presentation were misrepresented.

9. NEW BUSINESS None

L0. LIAISONS' REPORTS A. Migliaccio reported on the BOS, J. Ford resigned. BOE presented their budget on 1/26. They

are having a workshop tomorrow. She has not yet heard the Superintendent speak about the ECS cut. BOE is

applying for a school safety grant. They are looking to add 4 new tech positions per school. The question on why 4

was brought up at that meeting. Tomorrow's meeting is at 7pm at WJJMS. M. Cosgrove stated that the positions

are not positions, but stipends to assist within in lT department. R. Tarlov reported on YSS. They have outgrown
the youth center and will be moving meetings to Town Hall. Officer Owens was presented as the new Liaison from
the Police Department. 4/28is the Kids wellness fair. Survey results are in. Both middle school and high school kids

took the substance abuse survey. 95% of MS and 89% of HS with only a 1-3 % margin of error. The goal is to create

a community group to respond to the survey.

11. CITIZENS COMMENTS D. Bouchard asked if the survey results were going to be published. R. Tarlov stated that the
goal is to create the community group to react to the results and then present the results. She also hopes there
will be a resolution to the Charter Revision issue. She also asked why the BOF didn't invite the FD to the meeting so

they could hear the board's opinions. R. Tarlov responded by saying that the FD has been presented with all the
concerns ofthe board. A Bacon student informed the board that the survey was a 35 base question survey that
expanded if a student answered yes to a question.

12. ADJOURNMENT A. Migliaccio MOTIONED to adjourn the meeting at 8;19 PM, SECONDED by N. Negron. All

members present voted in favor. MOTION CARRIED. 4/0

Respectfu I ly Submitted,

Joanie Campbell, Clerk

Attachments:
Correspondence
Tax Collector's Report (Feb)

Finance Reports (Jan)

M. Egan's Paramedic report

b.

c,



Correspondence for March 6 BOF Meeting

From: deee bouchard <deeedeee1963@yahoo.com>
Sent: Friday, February 22,2019 8:59 AM
To: Art Shilosky
Cc: Robert Tarlov
Subject: Real Estate Purchase

Gentleman,

I am writing to inform you that the recent vote taken at the 2/20 BOF meeting, in which the BOF voted to approve the

town real estate purchase of 108 Mill Street, Colchester, CT, is in direct violation of the Colchester Town Charter

Article c-'J.1o7a (B) which reads as follows:

Note - the Charter is clear that the BOF has authority to approve the purchase "FOLLOWING" the recommendation by

the BOS. The BOS had not legally voted to recommend the purchase prior to the vote of the BOF, therefore the vote

taken by the BOF is invalid and illegal according to both the Town Charter and CGS as proper procedures set forth in our
governing document and applicable state law were not followed.

I remind you that the people of Colchester recently voted to amend Article C-1,107a under question #3 on the Charter

Revision Referendum - which explicitly set forth the manner in which real estate transactions are to be conducted and

approved for purchase using taxpayers dollars.

I also want to reiterate my objection to the Town's purchase of 108 Millsteet, on the grounds that the BOS did not
publicly disclose an inspection document listing any such hazards which may exíst on the property; nor did the BOS

present any documents or public information detailing the cost of demolition and or remediation of any hazardous

materials on the property.

lf I do not hear back from the Town of Colchester within seven days, I will assume that the BOS has made the decision to
víolate the Town Charter any any applicable State Law governing this process and will pursue my rights under due

process.

Sincerely,

Deanna Bouchard

From: Robert Tarlov
Sent: Friday, February 22,201,9 12:59 PM

To: deee bouchard
Cc: Art Shilosky
Subject: Re: Real Estate Purchase

Deanna,

Based on the minutes of the February 7th meeting of the Board of Selectmen, the purchase of the land was approved by

them with an amount not to exceed 545,000.

It was on that basis, that I put it on our February 20th agenda

Rob



Rob Tarlov, Chairman, Board of Finance

860-608-4293

From : Jeffrey Koona n keil <jkoo9 @ hotma il.co m>

Sent: Saturday, February 23,2019 9:34 AM
To: Robert Tarlov
Subject: Town Charter

Hi Rob,

My name is ieff Koonankeil and I am a resident in town. I read the article about the Town Charter revision and was

hoping you could clarify something for me. I would like to know who was commissioned to actually change the language

in the charter. lt seems from the article that people are unsure how this happened, but someone had to instruct
someone to make the revisions.

I am happy to take a phone call from you if that is easier for you

You can reach me on my personal cell phone at (860) 331.-9146

Jeff
14 Penee Lane



Text Messages:

Dee / Rob

Dee

Iürr¡rbrm pr(\rent: {:iÌçgg I'cl¡ag,r, tJrsLrla lsc.hint¿e1,.\h¡:ìl¿'lcrlorigi. l)on I'lriiipr,
Nftirricu llgan lnei lJctl! $fl8,iler,
illenrhc¡ ercussd: l.lichucl l'liuchlilì-e.
(ìuisl: -Ìels{t¡r1iln lìosctttlry Crry}e.

l.l.'¡ll tu(.ll'¡lrr.'l'htnrcçlinglsÌlsr¡Ìlllcdhlotrli:rfil?l{15p'nt.byChrrimrlrnl".d)lg*,

?,.;\dtlillons lo thn ;lgcndl. Nrinc,

,1. Ap¡rôr'sl oflüe ïllinut** ofllrtJanulrr¡ ll,?01? rnß'l¡Í,1.
M*tiur h1. 3vlr. I)hilips t¡ ircrrept as po*scrri*d. $eciurrl hy Mr¡. 'li,:hí*k*l.

Vrlìc: Irirc in lìrvru', l')¡c r¡bxlcntloti dllf lì] htìv¡llg br:cn ai]strll l'<rr thal nr*c'liog'

"1. üitizcø {hnrmcnls, ffrue,

5" lìcyicw lr)wrr ú(prr{nrtñl informr¡tiittr provir.lud by the fi¡*l $tlt*lmi¡n-
'l'hc çr¡ttt¡lÍ:rsion nrtnil:crx h*¡l r*vi*vctl the du*cri¡ttittn,t arrd ltad qucstiols rcg*rìirg
$llcthcr thcsç 11i¡uh1 bettcy fiìl thc ¡urd$ ûl"thù ¡l1\yn hy bring inclurlilrf irt rurli¡u¡tlccr

ìrrstu¡¡rl rll'llre churlc¡- Sclcct¡nln {.lrryli: rtill ttrhi: tlrc qr{rstiün fit thú lti,år¡l oflitlçttlçrr'

ô, llcvirrv tl{af¡ ofll¡ll¡rciul ¡eclirr¡ ¡rfL'lrtlútr.
'l'hc crnlnrisìr¡r urntlrl*lcd it$ tcvi$v ùft.¡lur jìlt¿i¡ttial s':¡Jirln ol-thc t-h¿trir¡r. lvl$- ligl,il
qill mr,et n,iih thc ti:rl'n Clil) tt¡ rcriert it'

?. (hl¡lirruu revir,irlrrg "lìtrl l,lntds Cltnrtcr rersiort,
'I Ìtç ciurir¡lissíú¡r n:vi(;rt¡d lvh¡t ha* bcctl {'(nrlplc{(d ûnd ûg,il{{l ìù ,ìlli¡h ils nlvicu lt lhc

t)crl tìlriüljrì9.

8, (ìilir$n (iou¡nlcnrs. Nolte.

9, 
^iljoüÌunrrnf, 

irdotiru to lLljourn by l4r. Ithilips. Scconri hy il|n.'llth:irrkeì,
'I lre rrrccting rus urJjounrvd ill lJ;l.Jô p.¡il.
'fhLr ¡¡]xÍ lnÈdtiiìg rvill ht ll*l¡rulrrl 8. 3Ùl ? in the'lbu'n Illrll.

I{eslxÈtlu1 ly silirni!¡c¡J"

flelty WrrBrìrr, StùlÎtarÏ

Readallof theCRC minutesandrequestedacopyoftheredlinespreadsheetyesterday,butthanksforsending,weneedtob
sure we don't miss anything.

http://www.co lcheste rct.gov/Pages/ColchesterCT_Dept/CTC/CharTer%20Revision%2O2017 /Explanatory%2O Text. pdf

lf you need me to do any research just let me know.
You know I'm a stickler when it comes to truth, transparency and fairness, espec¡ally in government processes

Thank you

Along with the spread sheet there was a written Explanatory Text that was published by the Town Clerk.
Unfortunately with the new website, none of the prior linl<s for information are working.

This is from FB when I posted the town link to the Explanatory Text:

Posted October 201-7

Click the link below to read the Explanatory Text of what is actually changing in the Town Charter
I feel strongly that this is an attempt by Colchester's Politicians to usurp the Power of the People.

!rì.i ;;
;'..)'¡.

ç
*¡J
at::
q¡



http://www.colchesterct.sov/Pases/ColchesterCT Dept/CTC/Charler%20Revision%ZOZOLT lExplanalorv%Z]Text.pdf
Hopefully this gets resolved quickly
Also I have to go back and listen more carefully to Art's explanation about WHY he asked.

I swear he mentioned something about asking to the Atty's once before too - when the he asked about Malloys Cuts &
we were told the BOS had the power to make cuts
without going through the BOF.

So, if that is true did the BOS know this for a while?
Do you have a copy of thatwritten opinion? I know we had severalconversations & lwas pushing you to fight it, butyou
told me Art told you, the sole power to make adjustments to the Budgets rested only with the BOS & the BOF had no

power - according to the Atty.
It would be interesting to go back and read that opinion, if it exists.

I also asked for the explanatory text yesterday. The current legal opinion was a result of a difference in opinion he and I

had the Friday after the budget forum, when he brought up the over the charter change. I still think the attorney is

wrong and have anotherattorney looking at it, too. lthink no one realized the unintended consequence of removing
that word otherwise it would have come up last year this time. I still maintain that nothing else changed in the charter
for the budget process and the charter ís silent on the process up to the annual meeting where the process has

remained the same, therefore i say statutes should prevail. How can one word removed, with no other language added

so fundamentally change a process that has been in place for over 30 years? The powers of BOS are enhanced with no

language changes doing so?

ldon't recallgetting an opinion in2017. The implementor language was pretty clear. I had a phone conversation with
Ritter at that time and also reviewed with another attorney. Our beef was that they did not even use us in an advisory
capacity. Opengov was part of mitigation plan. BoF reviewed the implementation of that plan monthly to ensure they
followed the plan, and met the numbers using the opengov cut.

Matt Ritter& S&G are pretty through when it comes to written opinions, especially knowingtheiropinion can be

appealed to Superior Court.
lwould venture - that he had allsupporting documents on the Charterfrom his Firm's file & lguessing he reviewed how

& why the change was made.
Note that they also changed and added the language "combined budget"
which is interesting because the term "combined budget" was added to the glossary and includes both Town & BOE

Budgets.
Essentially this wording - interpretation by Ritter - strips the BOE of ALL power on both budgets.
Which is why I think you need to explore WHO, WHY and WHAT explanation was given about the change.
The Atty's at S&G who work on Charters are experts when dealing in charters. lt is hard for me to truly believe this was a

simple oversight.

Again, I am going back and listen more carefully to Art's words more carefully. lf he indeed referenced a prior opinion, I

will FOI that opinion.

"Strips the BOF"

Quick FYI - I've been At Town for about 4 hours reviewing minutes, charters, explanatory texts, spread sheet etc
ln The 4/L9/l-7 redline copy of the charter the developing is still in the charter.
ln the next redline copy dated 6/14/17
the word "developing" has been deleted.



Rob: Think I have a solution

Good to hear.
Note* The change was made under question #1-

And According to
Summary Sheet
Type of change is "Clarification"
See attached

Also note the BOF is missing from the distribution list - copies of the new charter that was sent out by the Town

While I think an immediate workable solution is the optimum goal so the BOF can move forward in the budget process.

I believe an investigation into who was involved (Atty suggestion versus committee suggestion) and why this
change was proposed is warranted at this time. Greg Lepage should have turned over his "charter workbook" to the
Town Clerk.

The work product documents, notes, etc are public documents and should be archived.

This is what has been down previous.

Public trust in the Boards and commision/committees that serve the town is paramount for a fully functioning
democracy.
IMHO

Call me a crazy,

But...

I have pondered what transpired between 4lt9/17-6/14/17 lhal-
lf the change to BOF duties was in fact initiated by the CRC -

And I remember the special BOF meeting
and the reaction of certain members.
The words in these letters definitely raised my suspicions...

M Egan's letter of 5/24is particularly interesting

Also review your BOF Minutes of 6/7 /2017
Addressing BOF Review:

I also noticed Betty Wagner was in attendance. Which lfind odd, as she was not at any other budget meeting, she was

on the CRC.

Rob:When I read the CRC minutes, lthought the same re: Betty Wagner

Rob: On C-1105a (C), what question #, and type does spreadsheet say?

- Let me check

C-1l-05a (C) was made under question 3

I don't have that page of the spread sheet
I only copied 1- page

But it shows if under question 3 according to Explanatory Text Worksheet

Gayle alluded to the fact that she didn't think the Atty made the suggestion



I'm probably going to FOI all correspondence documents - CRC member notes, especially Secretary Betty, Chair Lepage &
Monica
Monica & Maggie met on several occasions

8/24/1,6 minutes show the commision reviewed
Article Vl C601-C603

I could be wrong, but having dealt with Ritter on several occasions, I find it hard to believe he would render a legal

opinion before discussing the issue with the S&G Atty that provided legal oversight and guidance on the charter. He's a

astute Atty and l'm guessing he looked into why and for what reason the change was made. lf it was a simple grammar

change with unintended consequences, I would have imagined he would have stated that in his opinion??

So, it could be plausible that removing the word "developing" had exactly the intended consequences desired by the
Charter Revision Com mittee.

lf this is indeed true, as a citizen, lfeelthe CRC posed a question that lacked fulltransparency and furthermore lfeelthe
CRC failure to disclose the change in the BOF duties and powers -concerning their authority on the budget process may
indeed be evidence that the CRC perpetuated a fraud to Colchester electors?

When I read Ritter's opinion - because the term "combined budget" was added -

linterpretthistomeantheBOFwouldnothaveANYauthoritytoamend-theBOSBudget,norwouldthey haveANY
authority to amend the BOE Budget.

Although the question asked by Art & BOS was only concerning the BOS Budget - I believe the addition of the word
"combined budget" in section C-601c of the Charter
(l feelthe term is improper as we vote on 2 separate budgets)

Would also remove the authority of the BOF to amend the BOE Budget.
That premise should be extremely alarming to ALL citizens, electors and taxpayers.

Section LL

Found in BOF

Minute Packet

s/7 /r7

Do not see 1105a (C)

Says: adding new sections

The entire chart is in the minutes

I meant to say Agenda packet 9/7 /17

Rob: Did you mean BOS agenda package?

Rob: I have enquired about BOE budget as I believe State Statute is pretty specific on the BOE. The fiscalauthority of the
town has that responsibility.

Rob: Legal opinion is predicated on voter intent

Yesg/7117 BOS Agenda package

I disagree that CGS trumps the charter when it comes to the budget. The Courts have upheld the Home Rule Act ruling
that local budget matters are an area of local concern therefore a Town Charter supersedes GCS.



See atta ch ed https ://www.csa. ct. gov / 201,4 / rpt/ pdf / 201.4-R-0019. pdf

lf the Atty opinion is to stand, it is reasonable to interpret the language as stripping the BOF of any authority on the
"Combined Budget"
(Both BoS & BoE)

Which means we must fight and make the argument that "voter intent" was NOT to approve amending the BOF's

authority on the budget approval process.

Can you call a special meeting and invite Greg Lepage to answer questions? I think the BOF needs to hear from the CRC

Chair to explain what the rational and intent was in removing the word "developing".

The fact that Art and the BOS did not address the issue at their 2/21, meefing is very troubling or perhaps the Atty
advised them not to comment?

I'm curious what you think after reading the OLR Report

Defining Colchester's budget development and budget approval process into a legal codified document - which details
procedures, responsibilities and authorities of all involved in the process

is a must at this point.

Yes the Charter trumps CGS, however, other than 2 BOF public hearings and the annual budget meeting the Charter
does not cover the budget process. The CGS is general on BOF and does not either, but specific regarding BOE budgets
A LCD is an option worth considering but not sure it can comply with Charter. Although a policy, MOU or temporary
injunction might work and is needed for this year, we need something with more permanence and certainty beyond. A

BOS policy will not do that. I've been exploring other options as well.

While I understand your reasoning on CGS and BOE budget process. lthink an argument could rationally be made and

perhaps will be - that the new charter language - which strips BOF authority overthe BOS Budget, could be applied to
the BOE as it now reads "combined budget".Ritter writes deleting of the word developing, "demonstrates an intent to
limit the involvement of the BOF in the creation of the'Board of Selectman's budget proposal'
However, the charter does NOT mention the specific words "BOS budget proposal" in Article Vl - C-601 C.

it reads:

"Combined Budget"
Combined budget is defined in the Charter:
"The combined projected expenditures of the Town, including the BOS Budget AND

the BOE Budget"
lf Ritter applies the limit of BOF authority over the BOS Budget - one can't sever the intent to limit authority over the
BOE Budget.
Thus the charter is clearly limiting the BOF authority over the "combined budget" and, because the term is clearly
defined in the Charter - the language which limits BOF authority MUST apply equally to both BOS & BOE Budgets.

This would supersede any CGS on the budget approval process.

IMHO of course
This Town has a Charter Crisis.

? Does the BOF have to approve by majority vote to send the Budgets to the BOS in which the BOS votes to set the Town
Meeting Date?

What happens if BOF does not vote to approved budgets?

Rob: Although some interpret the new Charter as stripping BoF authority, I do not. lt no longer specifically gives us the
ability to develop the budget, (BOF never really did that anyway, that was FS and department heads. We reviewed and

adjusted as page 49 in the budget bool< states). There is no specific language leaving us out and no language giving any
other board the authority. lf one were to read the Charter without the l<nowledge that developing was removed, I don't
think anyone could interpret from the Charter language who is involved in the budget process. The only thing stated is



that BoF will hold 2 public hearings to present the budgets. Why are we doing that if we are not inviolved? As his entire
analysis is predicated by his personalassumption of voter intent, I put little creedence in what else he presented.

Ok that's an interesting interpretation.
However, we don't know what we don't know...
Atty Ritter however, has the benefit to review the work product of the Atty whose job it was to provide legal guidance to
both current language and subsequent proposed language/changes.
I'm assuming that Ritter spoke with and reviewed documents with the other Atty.
lfind it hard (though I admit I could be wrong)that Ritter came to his conclusion based solely upon the new language,
without first conducting a thorough analysis of the CRC-Atty work product documents in which there would be evidence
as to what the intent of the proposed change and deleting of language entailed?
lf Ritter thought for a second that deleting of the word "developing" was a grammatical or technical error that had an
unintended consequence (limiting BOF authority) I would have thought he would have addressed that in his opinion, he

did not.
When I spoke to Art on Friday he was in the process of calling CRC members. lf after speaking with CRC members, he

thought it was an error with unintended consequences, don't you think he would have made a declarative statement at
the BOS meeting?
BTW - I told Art he should be individually speaking to members as we know from CTOWN history, that power is reserved
for the Chairman.
Itold him to call a specialjoint meeting of the BOS, BOF, BOE and the invited the CRC members and ask his questions on
the record for full transparency.
He said, "l'll think about it, but right now I'm calling to see what people remember"
Ok - I'm going to try to not obsess researching and reading legal opinions forthe rest of the day.
Enjoy your day.

Should NOT

Just an FYI

Ritter spoke to the ATTY's at the SOTS office about a dozen times - trying to keep CIP off the BOF. That issue is trivial
compared to this.

Friday was after the BoS meeting, but if it was me I would mentioned what I was doing or going to do

Ritter's research - don't assume. No way can I believe he could have reached his conclusion on voter intent through any
research. He ignored CRC intent in his opinion, so I can only assume he neither interviewed them or reviewed their notes
either.

Correctio n

I spoke to Art Thursday am before going to the Town Clerks to research

Then even more so he should have announce what was being done to resolve the issue. Silence sends the wrong
message

Agree on ART being silent it is definitely sending the wrong message

On another note having seen and challenged Ritter in action, the lawsuit, CIP & FOI-

He doesn't strike me as sloppy in his opinions, especially l<nowing it could likely face a challenge in court. Ritter doesn't
like to lose and neither does S&G.
Which is why I am still wondering whether this issue was asked prior by Art or the BOS. When I asked Art the question,
"did you ask the Atty's about this issue before", he replied, "l could have, maybe I spoke to him (Ritter) about it".
I then asked whether he asked S&G for a written legal opinion concerning the mitigation plan. He said, "No, I don't think



so, we went from the implementer bill, but maybe, I really don't remember, but I don't think so. Are you going to FOI

that?"

Rob,

Off course I couldn't stop researching
But I am watching some good basketball at the same time
So...in 1990 a Town Meeting was called as special town informational meeting Three Ordinances were proposed
governing the number of members in the BOS and BOE.

The ordinances sought to reduce membership on both boards
BOE from 9 to 7
BOS from 7 to 5
And also pay the BOS.

The proposed membership reductions passed and were sent to referendum. The pay for BOS was defeated.
The town meeting then voted to send the ordinances to a referendum vote on 1,0/17190.
You were actually at that Town Meeting.
I imagine they passed at referendum? I was told that Andrew Norton has to get involved at the State level concerning
the towns action, but I can not find any documentation. I guessing the citizen may be incorrect. I attempted to reach
Andy but was unsuccessful.
These Ordinances were prior to our Town Charter in 1994.
Do you think the Charter could be amended following the same special town meeting/ordinance process, if it is found to
be grammatical error ?

I know citizens can petition for a Town Meeting, and perhaps force a referendum
But there has got to be a more expeditious way to get this done.

My research shows that the BOS could appoint a charter review and charter revision commíssion with a narrow focus.
We would follow the same process as over last severalyears including public hearings and referendum. Because of its
narrow scope shouldn't take that long. Not ¡n time forthis budget season, but in time for November. This year we take
care of with an agreement. We could seek temporary injunction, which we would win. But believe not needed. All
evidence shows there was no intent on anyone's part to change how we've been doing things. A new charter amend.ent
word give us permanent encyclopedia (permanence) and certainty, but likely not needed.

I knew we could do it that way, but realize the time involved.
A stipulated agreement sounds like a great plan.
With the CR process to follow.
They could add the corrective question to the Nov elections?

Did you uncover new evidence?

Michigan or Michigan State?

Well looks like you have a plan to address the crisis. I hope you are indeed right, that it was just an oversight.
Perhaps we can ask S&G for a credit.
I believe we paid them over 525,000 for charter work & then add to that approximately $2000?? for the written legal
opinion.
We are goingto need the SS with the proposed reduction in our ECS.

Just tell them I'm running for FS & I plan to be a Dictator with the ultimate power they just bestowed on the FS...

that should speed things along - @

I l<now you've read George Hill
Handbook for CT BOF



Maybe send Art a copy
He does read right?

As opposed to just listening to what others tell him about the role/powers of the BOF. lthink it will provide Art a better
understanding of the importance, duties and role of the BOF in Town Government.

No matter the outcome,
of the crisis, the BOF should ask for - and the citizens & electors deserve a written transparent explanation

- Who suggested the change

- What was the reason/intent of the change

- Why this change was approved by the Atty's

FYI

I spoke to Art just now.
He said he has been reviewing Chairman LePage's workbook.
He says he has calls & written correspondence into Ritter & is awaiting a legal response.
lexplained his silence has, unfortunatelyfueled speculation, suspicion and angerand that he should have made a formal
comment at the BOS meeting. I told him had he done that, he would have gotten out in front of the story and quelled
some of the vitriol we are now seeing being posted on FB.

He said he is releasing a statement today

Went back to look at texts to be sure I responded to all. Missed some and one was not clear

On Betty Wagner. I misread your text. I don't know why she attended, although I did not find it odd. This was a regular
meeting, not a budget meeting. Maybe someone asked her to come because of item 8 a l, ii, iii.

Ok, that makes sense

I just spoke to Rrt again
he is releasing a statement shorty, but the matter is not completely resolved as he is still awaiting information and
confirmation.

On the Egan correspondence, I do not draw the same conclusion. Because people feel differently than me or than the
Board of Finance, I respect the differences and respect the fact they addressed me head on. Much more productive than
underground conversations and activities. Often the differences are misunderstandings, lack of information or
misinformation of the actions or conversations hanging tal<en place, othertimes it's just because we think differently.

I didn't draw any conclusions. I was taken aback buy the tone of the letter and the accusations rendered against you and
the members of the board of finance. That is what raised my suspicions, but no conclusion was drawn. lwas researching
every possible angle as to what had taken place between April-June that may have precipitated the change in the
Charter to rescind the BOF authority over the budget process, which was mentioned in the emailed letter. As you know,
I've researched many many possibilities,
including who suggested the change, why the change was made and what was the intent of the change.
I suggested the town request the Chairman's workbool< as the documents of CRC Chairman are public documents that
should be saved and archived.
It appears the First Selectman tool< my advice and is reviewing the Chairmans workbook and is currently working
towards a solution to the crisis.



So hopefully soon, all is worked ou| the BOF authority is restored without costing the town more money, and we allcan
get back to the budget process.

I guess I was the one who drew the conclusions!

We need to ask S&G for a refund!

lamnotafanofS&GasboththeTownAtty&BOE.Toomuchofmonopolyandappearspolitical. IMHO

Greg Schuster went with Pullman & Comley for the Town Atty. lt may be time to review this issue

Dee

As follow up to the discussion at the

Board of Firrance rneetírrg on

2/20/2019, in regards to the Charter

change that took place ¡n 2A17, I am

working with lhe Charter Revision

Commission members to gather fur-

ther information fronr the Charter revi-

sion process. I wíll lhen make a rec-

ommendation to the Board of Select-

men and the Board of Finance as 1o

how tÕ prÖceed on this matter.

Sincerely,

Ar-t Shilosky, Fìrst Selectrrran

Where was this posted/distributed?

I found it on the Town Website and I only looked because Art told me he was going to have a statement.

It was not published on the FS Facebook page nor was there an email

Thanks

You're welcome

I called BOE yesterday because their Budget wasn't posted online
It was finally posted about 2pm.
2.51% increase

Do you know if audit is on file to "actual" spending. They to always show proposal against adopted budget. Historically
they normally underspend by 2%. So proposal could be over 4%o versus actual.
Also lwas told the BOE d¡d not address the decrease in ECS funding or Gov Lamont's proposal in town contributions to
teachers pension during the public presentation?

Did you attend?

l'm in Florida. Saw on line last night. Willattend on March 7 and12. Annualaudits are on Colchester site on BOF and
Finance Dept pages. YTD monthly reports on BOE site under BOE tab/education budget/monthly budget reports



Lucky you.

Snow & cold is forecast allweek and into next week here. El

Thank you for the info

enjoy the sunshine. -.* it

One more question.
Where would lfind the up-to-date balance in BOE Capital Reserve account?

The last audit posted in 6/30/2017

A number I have asked for, too. The audít has that amount on it, but we also have a designated amount of money from
year end unexpended funds that have not been transferred to BOE capital reserve yet. The question to ask is what is the
total of BOE capital and funds designated for BOE capital.

Just sent an email telling Art, Maggie and Tricia that needs to be posted

Thank you

ln reading the BOE Capital Reserve Fund Policy, the BOE has the power to expend finds on..."such other Capital items as

the BOE, its sole and absolute discretion, shalldetermine are required forthe improvement of the schooldistrict"

What does the definition "Capital ltems" actually entaíl?

Sole discretion only the items in the Capital Reserve Fund. ln practice they have asked us to approve. They do need
approvalforthe money in designated fund balance. Capital ltems=usually reported as assets on a balance sheet and
often can be depreciated over time: include buildings and improvements, machines, equipment, furniture and fixtures,
lT hardware. Generally, life expectancy > 1- year.

What about software? purchasing digital curriculum or curriculum updates?

Or chrome books?

Security cameras?

Software - actualsoftware yes. Licenses generally not. Chromebooks yes if used more than one year, however if the plan
is to replace every three years, money would need to be put away each year for future replacement. Security cameras
yes.

Thanks for the information

Ithink you should listen to the BOS meeting on2/21, if you haven't already done so.

Art is stating Open Gov wants to give us another program due to the issues with the Open Gov??
Neither Art nor Maggie mentioned that fact during f.he 2/20 BOF meeting. I'm confused,
as I thought Art & Maggie were onboard to
make to program "live" so the public could review the information and become familiarwith how the program works

I listened to the tape on Monday and contacted Art. My understanding is the problem was caused by a Munis
update/change, not opengov, and that they have been waiting on the Town since 2/18 or 2/19 To give them access to
make the changes needed to begin updating from the new Munis server. The data ìs current into February. December
would have been posted because Maggie had not prepared her January financial statements yet, at which point, if
correct, she would make January month end visible on the public site. The offer of an additional program is old news,
Opengov volunteered bacl< in the fallto give us an additional service. We subsequently talked at a board meeting about



ask¡ng for a change in the contract start date instead, but never brought back to OpenGov because Maggie was not done
validating. The transparency software is only one of two programs we contracted, and are paying, for. lt represents less

lhan 25% of the annual cost.

I also thought Munis was the issue. I am troubled to hear the BOS somewhat of a negative attitude towards OpenGov. I

am also concerned that Art did not raise these issues in the BOF meeting if it was a concern of such magnitude.
Citizens need clarity on when they will have access to OpenGov a program we have paid for and were promised access

to for this budget cycle.

Thanks for you help in getting answers.
With the breach in town hallcomputers, I have a feeling, we will be waiting a lot longerfor answers and access.

My recollection was that we discussed these upload issues at the BoF meeting and determined it would not be an issue

for the public site until the end of March. The only question raised was who had the authority to make the site public.

On another note

After reading the CPS Superintendents proposed 2.41% 1.,01.5,778

Budget lncrease =

4L,565,1,22

ls Supt Burt/BOE aware of Lamont's proposed cuts to Colchester?
We are #5 in towns to receive the largest cuts to state aid.



Tax Collector's Report for the Month of - February 20L9

CollectionRate: 98.4I%

Cu rrent Taxes Collected : S1,208, 262.2I

lnterest on Current Taxes Collected : 527,934.I2

Delinq uent Taxes Collected: 530,929.45

lnterest on Delinq uent Taxes Collected : itg,l ZS.gZ

Lexis Nexis Summary:

Accounts Active:

Money Collected: 530,968.07

Notes:

¡ On track to make end of year goals

. First week in march mailed :

o 51-0 Motor Vehicle Supplemental Demands

o 202 Real Estate Demands

r The office is working with our Tax Attorney and will have a Tax

Sale scheduled for July 2019. This sale is on 26 properties. More

information will be coming out very soon.



o3/04/20a9 16:38
5? 2ncosg

Colchescer Board of Education and Town
TOWN OF COLCHE€TER

FY 2018.20I9 EXPENDITURES THRU I/31l19

lÞ 1

lslylòud

FOR 2019 0?

ORIGINÀL
ÀPPROP

TUNFRS/
ÐJSTMS

REVISED
BUDGET YTDEXPENDED ENCMRÀNCES

ÀVÀILÀBLE
BÛDCET

PCT
USED

I I 105 BOÂRDS e CClrllrSSrONS

I 110 5
110 5
110 5
1105
110 5
110 5
110 5
110 5
i Ì05
110 5

4 0101
40105
4) 274
42301
432!3
44202
44208
442)1
44234

OVERTII{D
CONTR TDMP OCCAS
FICA & RDT]RIi¡1DNT
OIFICE SUPPI,ItrS
MILDAGD, TRÀINTNG &
IINNCIÃI, & ACCOUNT
PROFESS]ONÀI, StrRVIC
POSTÀGD
LDGAI, NO'fTCtrS
PR]NTÌNG & PUBLICAT

5,156
2 ,040

409
50

200
t2,3rl
18 , 010

50
] 00

t.100

5,356
2,A40

409
50

204
l2,lÌr.
IB,OIO

50
100

1,100

64
2A
a4

4 , 19r .67
1., 620 . 00

324 . f2
50-00

200.00
' 50

11,685.00
50.00
80.00
12.13

27.12
2A.62
2A.12

.0?
-oz

100.0?
35.1?

.oz
20 .02

10t -2:*
54.1å

1
I

I
1 220

)25

2D
'' 12

1
I
1

I

TOTÂL BOÀRDS & CO¡fiISSIONS 39,626

39,626

0 t9 ,626 )4,316.14

14,146.14

7, 090 . 50

7 090 50

18,188.?6

18.188.76TOTÀI, EXPENSES 0 19,626

11110 CONTINGENCY

11110 50900 CONTTNCIjNCY

TOTÀI CONTINGDNCY

58,3?8

58,378

58,178

0 58,378

58,178

58,178

00

00

00

00

00

58,178.00

s8,178.00
58,1?8.00

0å

0?0

TOTAI, EXPENSES 0

II2O]. FTRST SELDCTMEN

1120] 401Q1 REGUI]ÀE PAYIìOLL
11201 40101 OVERTIMn
1120] 401Q5 CONTR lEMp OCCÀS
I\20] 4I2AQ EMPIPYEE RELÀTDD IN
)I2OT 4I23O EICÀ & RETIIìEMDNT
rrzQ). 42233 COPLf;P.
).L2,Q\ 42,70I OE!ICE SUPPLIES
A12OI 432\! MII,EÀGD, TRÀINING &
II2OA q3?,59 PROFESSIONÀL I{EIfBER
1120f 442Q1 I4CÀL
II2OA q42,A8 PROFDSSIONAI, SERVIC
11201 4421? POSTAGD
112A1 442}2 PRINTING & PUBLTCAT

154,981
0

154,981 a2 , 324 .25 12,53).15 r21
19

414
2tr
591
003
4AA
298

9
10
I
5

9
0

8
20

4
1

00
05
81
BT
00
00
05
00
00

0
00
05
a1
81
00
00
05
00
o0
OB
80

1.0
2

18

19
\26
293
689
099
451
20r
605
160
912
616
I03

56
00
58
L4
08
l?
I2
00
08
OB
1).
D2

.00

.00

.00

.00
l, 578 . 00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

9
1
I

52
1B
2l
40

4, 108
2AO

l

tr,819.92
727 .92

I 76.98

100
20
74
40
36

03/04/2019 16t38
57 2mcosg

colchester Board of EducâÈion and Tom
TOWN OF COLCflESTER

FY 2018-2019 EXPEÐTTURES TÈRU 1/31/19
lglytòud

FOR 2019 07

!!2OI FIRST SELECTMN
ORIGINÀI

APPROP
TNFRS/
ÐJSlmS

REVISED
BWGET YTD EXÞEÐED ENCWBRNCES

ÀVÀILÆLE
BUDGET

PCT
USED

112D1 4525A PROPERTY TAX
LT2OI 46224 EOU]PMENT PIPAIPS
11?,01 41242 PÀRADES & CDLEBMTI

77
15
35

5 0
0
0

115
150

2 .344

166.98
.00

215.00

126,162.91

126 . 762 .97

.00

.00

.00

74,109.15

14, r09.15

a.02
150.00

2,r39.00

95 -42
-o%

9. 1å

19 -AZ

0

TOTÀL FIRST SELECTMEN

11205 HUMAN RESOURCES

25O , A2A

250 , A2B

o 250,sza 50, 555 . 28

50, 555 .28TOTÀL EXPENSES 0 250 , a28

\1.?.05 423 4,0 0PìI,BÀTING SVPPhILì$
1120s 432tl I'II!EÀçD,. TRÀlM¡{G &
1!2q5 4 42 03 LEGAL
112O5 442O8 PROFESSIONAL SERVIC
1 120\ 4423I ADVERTiSiNG
11toi aa232 PRINTTNG & PUBLTCAT
ì t2o5 50950 CONTR^CT S[iiì,EMLNT

25
3
2

100
700
000
600
500

80
908

100
700

25 , OOA
3,600
2, 500

80
B, 908

40,888

40.888

2
2

1

83
12

31 5

00
00
00
00
00
00
00

100.00
625.00

22,229.94
390.00

1,778.00
80.00

8,908.0O

.0å
l0.7å
11.1?
a9 .22

1.6.62TOTAL HWÀN RESOURCDS

] 1 3O] FTNÀNCE

40,8a8

40.848

0 6,4O2. )A

6 ,4A2.70

375.00

3?5.00

14,110.90

14, 110 . 90TOTAL EXPENSES 0

IT3Ol 4O1QT. REGUIAB PAYRQLL
11301 40105 qoNTR TE¡JP qÇcAS
r1301 4121A... EI¡P¡rQID! RELATËD I¡q
L13O! 4121A... FrCÀ & RElrREMÍNT
r.130! 42233. .qoP EB
r.L301 42101 oiFlCE SUjPLIES
\I30I..42143 !ì]CHNICAL RNFßRÐNCE
lT3OL 4]213 MII,EÀGE, TRAINJNG &
11301 4]25€ PROFDSSIONÀL MEIIEER
11301 44205 DÀTA PROÇE , NG
11301 44208 PROFESSIONAI, SERVTC
11101 442U POSTASE

2r3 ,363
5,055

851
3\ ,266

1, 866
1,000

100
1,850

580
25,995
15,700
2.500

273 ,363
5,055

853
3r,266

1.866
1.000

r00
1.850

580
25 ,995
Ì5,700
2,500

300,1.28

300,128

115,420.39
2,121.46

414 . At
16,448.8r

1,048.?0
584.38

. o0
292 - 70
392.50

26,A94.74
.00

97,94r.41
2 , 112 .12

.00

.00
507.40

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

t00,781.53
r00 7at.53

1.20
.42

78.19
L7 .19
09.90
t5.62
00 .00
5?.30
87 .50
99.30
00. o0
a1.18

100.0å
100-0å

300,128

300,128

0

1,118.82

165,396.81

165,396.41

3t,949.60
33.949.60

55.12
52.67
81.4?
58.4å

.0?

67.12
103.5å*

'0244.az

88.?åTOTAL FINÀNCE

]1303 TÀX COI,LECTOR

TOTAL EXPDNSES 0

] ] 303 4 O1O 1 RIGULAR PÀYROLL 108,97? 0 108,977 5a,619.14 54 .296 .44 100.0?



03
51

/o4/2019 16.3a lcôlchêster Boa!d of Education and Toffi
Itowr o¡ colcuesreq, FY 2018.2019 EXPENDITURES THRU 1/3I/\9

P3
gly!ùud

FOR 2019 0?

1I303 TM COLLECTOR
ORIGINÀL

ÀPPROP
TRÀNFRS/
ÐJSTmS

REVISED
BÐGET YTD EXPENDED ENCWRÀNCES

ÀVÀILÆLE
BUDGET

PCT
USED

l l0l
1l0l
llql
110 3

40105
4t2)O
4r230
4 2101
432r3
4325A
4420 S
442) 1
4 4223
44234

CONTR TEI4P OCCAS
DI4PLOYNE RELATID fI{
FICÀ E RETIRDI{INT
OiFICE SUPPLIDS
MILDÀGE, TIìAINING &
PROF[SSIONÀL I{EMBf,R
DÀTÀ PROCESSING
POSTÀGD
SERVICE CONTRACTS
LtrGAL NOTICES

l5
2
2

r3
1.2
I

000
505
891
400
000
115
500
500
700
600

5, 00
50

15, a9
2,40
2,AO

I1
1t,50
12,50

1,?0
60

r,755.00

8.1?l.81
594 .41

r , o23 .93
75.00

lt,261 -26
5,161.1r

691_00
420 . OA

48,739. s2

aa.139.42

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

3,245.OA
2\t .42

1,1t9.)1
1.801 5l

916.O7
100.00

2,23A 14
6,132.29
1,009.00

180.00

l5.iz
!8-11
!1.1t
21 -9àtt -22
42 -92
81.4?
46.1å
40.62
70.0å

85 -22

1t 0l
1303
1l
13
1.3

0l
0l
0l
0l1.13

'TOTAL TAX COLLDCTOR r63,250

163,250

0 16t,250

163,250

50, 296 . 80

5A,296.84

24,213 -68

24,2!3.64TOl'ÀI, EXPENSDS

11104 ÀSSESSOR

113Q4 4O],Q1 BDGU,ÀR PÀYROLL
11304 4010r OVERTIllE
11]O4 4]210 DMPLOYEN RDLATED IN
I I 104 4 l7 10 fl LA À RTTTFTIIENT
11304 4221t ÇOPTER
11304 4230] OFFICD SUPPLIES
11304 42340 O'THER PURCHASED SUP
113O4 42,]4f TECMTCAL RÐIDRENCE
iiãóq q¡:r, MrI,E^GF, TRAiNING 6

] ] 304 43258 PRO¡ESSIONÀL MDHBER
illaÃ qàzas DArA PPocESsTNG
i i3o4 44208 PRoFEssroNÀL SERVIc
1r304 44217 POSTÀGE

221
7

35
2
2

1

I6
2
1

992
141
443
250
346
200

50
500
500
515
o21
000
950

3 ,14\
841

35 ,250
2,346
2 ,200

121,110
184
490

18,185
t,444

112

83
41

61
19
a1
00
00
16
00
32
00
9]

104,880.76
.00
.00
.00

692 .50
. o0
. o0
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.4r
1,356.53

352.23
11,064.79

2A4.71.
2, O21 .13

50.00
500.00

5,818.84
225.OO
392 .6A

2, 000 .00
I , 100.09

100.0?
i0-l?
\a.22
51.6:
91.lå

1 -92
.0?
.0?

2?- 42
56.3%
91 .5\

'07
41.6%

89.0?

50
500

1,5OO
5l5

16 , a21
2, AOA
1, 950

1,681
290

TOTÀL ASSESSOR

TOTÀL EXPENSES

11411 PLÀNNING CODA ADMINISTR¡r

100,914 0 300, 9t 4

300,914

162,248 .13

162.24A.11

to5,513.26

ro5,513.26

31,092.01

31,092-01t00,914

1.r 4t,! 4q101r.t4!l 4Q1q3r.l4t1 4Qlqs
114r.1 41210
t1.411 4123Q

REGqLAR PÀYRQLL
OVEBTIITE
CONTR TEI{P OqCAS
IMPLOJEE R LÀIEq N
FTCA & RDTIREMENT

159
184
000
519
429

339,159
3,184
1, 000
1,519

51,429

).82 ,1 14 .62
2,321 .13
2 ,440 .0O

834.30
26.818.51

56 599. t6
856.87

1,040 00
684. ?0

24 ,6tA .49

9
1

20
5

z

z

03/04/2079 L6 t38
5? 2mcosg

FOR 2019 07

11411 PINTNG CODE ÐMINISTU

colchester Board of Edtcâtion and Tom
TON OF COICHESTER

Fy 2018-2019 EXPEmTTURES THRU 1/31l19

P4
gÌytùud

ORTGINÀT
ÀPPROP

TNFRS/
ÐJSTmS

REVISED
BÐGET YTD EXPEÐED ENCWBNCÉS

ÀvÀrtÆaE
B@GET

PCT
USED

1 r 4l l 42231 COPTER
11'i11 42fot oFFrcE suPPLlns
11411 4232f PRor cLorHrNG& SAFE
iisii qz¡¿o orsnn puncuasi.ó luÞ
i1411 42343 TEcmTcAL RDFERENCE
iiqii q¡:r: u¡l'n¡ce, rn¡r¡llñc ¡
I14IT 4]2.58 PROEÐSSIONÀÌ, MDI{BER
1Ll1r 442.03 LDA^!
I:LA1.L 4420A PROEBSSIONAI] S]]B.VIC
1r411 442.1? POSTAGE
1141L 4422} SERV]CE CONTRÀCTS
),141), 44230 LEGÀI,.Noaleljs
1!41\ 442.32 PRIIìTING E PIBLICÀI
!!4!r 45_216 ÎELEPHOND
)LL]) 462¿4 EOU]PMËNT RTPATRS
]1411 46390 VEHICLD MAINTENANq¡]

3. 804 3,
2,

804
500
300

50
275
700
?10
000
000
250
000
000
250

2 ,214 .52
908.40

50. o0
.00
.00
.00
.00

2, 500
300 .00

. o0
05.99
33.9s
10. 00
9l .72

.00
96 -48
60.00
80.00
36.50
3a.32

.00
04.12

50
2r5
700
710
000
000
250
000
000
250
240
150
231

4
1,0

1
21 ,A

3 3
I
1
0

I
5
1

l

6

3 9
6
6
I

I
2
l

2
I
1

240
150

5 ,231.

481 , A9r

481 ,491

2,4 4 6

TOTAL PLANNING CODD ADMINÌSTRA

TOTÀL EXPENSES

11501 TOI{N CLERK

487 , A9r

487 ,89r

0 253,26A.L6

253,260.!6

a57,399.22

a57,399.22

11,231.62

11.2fr.62

84 .2t

0

11501 4O1O] REGÚÀR PÀYROLL
rr5or 40105 coNTR TEMP OCCÀS
1 ] 50] 41210 EMPLOYEE RDLATED IN
iiÀoi ¿rz¡o IlcÀ 6 FETiRFMEñT
1 r 5or 42213 COPIER
]150I 42301 OFFTCE SUPPI,IES
11501 42343 TNCHNTCAL RBEERDNçÐ
T15OI 41213 . M¡LEAGE,...TRÀINI¡¡G &

t:!50t 41258 eRo¡ESSrOl)¡ÀL. MEMBER
r\5O] 4A2''I INÞEXING & RtrCORDlN
tl50t 44208 PROFE,ç.9IqNÀL SERVIC
r.1.501 44212 POSÎAGE
r1501 4:4210 LEGAL NOT CE9
1\5OI 44232 PRTNTING & PUEI,ICÀT
115O1 4427I MICRO FILT1 REPATRS
tlsoi tszzq EeutPuENT RFÞ^TRs

I4
I

I6
3
L
1
1

144
500
505
542
400
500
195
000
424
000
204
900
200
800
?50
300

aa4,148
r, 500

505

6r,1A1.04
I,226.50

293.58
8,836-s0
|,92r.76

580.46
1,195.00

285.52
280.00

17 ,8AA .72
200.00
665.90
319 . 13
456.00
Ì01.10
185. t4

90,222.35

90 222.15

96

06

20
o0
00
00
38
00
00
00
00
20
00
00
00
00
o0
00

.76
213.50
2)1 .42

7,665.50
41L 86
919.54

.00
?14. q8
1.40.00

100.0?
81-8å
58.1å

a] -92
38.7?

100.0å
2A -62
66 -1%
95 -1È

100.0å
35.0r
10.07
25.32
13 - 53
6r.12

89.8å

502

1
3
1

I

,400
,500
,195
,000

424
,000
200

,900

94

23
3,2AO
1, 800

750
300

11o,92O

r7o ,924

l4
64

TOTAL TOHN CLERK

11601 ELDCîIONS

17O,92O

170.920

0 63, r92.14

63,192.18

17,504.87

TOTÀL EXPËNSES 0 t?,504.87

16Q] 40101 RT!]ULAR P¿YROI,L 021 , AOO 27 AAO 14 _ 968.80 12, 830 . 28 92 r00.0?



03/04/2019 16t3a
57 2mco6g

Colchester Board of Educa!ion and Town
TOWN OF COICHESTER

FY 2018-2019 EXPENDITURES THRU 1/3Il19
làrv.a"á

FOR 2019 0?

11601 ELECTIONS
ORIGINÀL

APPROP
TRÀNFRS/
ÀDJSTWS

REVISED
BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCWBMNCES

ÀVÀILÀBLE
BUDGET

PCT
USED

r160r.40105
1160r. 41230
!160r. 42101
r1601 42340
r1601 4t211
11601 41258
r16Q1 44208
)-160\ 442r1
1 1 601 44227

CONTR TEMP OCCAS
FTCÀ
OFIICE SUPPLItrS
OTHf,R PURCHAStrD SUP
I{TLEÀGE, TRÀINING &
PROFESSIOIJAL MDMBER
PROFESSIONÀL SERV]C
DOSTÀGE
SERVICE CONTRACTS

22 ,622
2,1t5

22
56
00
00
00
30
00
00
BO
00

r4,231.11
\ , 145 .24

516 . 15
1 , 454 .21

64i.81
110.00

2,545.OO
746.64

3,280.00
4,864.94

8,390.23 6
r,210.80 4

23 .25 9
54).13 1

1,758_19 2
.00 r.0.745.00 r4

153.12 4
.00 l0

6]1.02 8IL6O\ 44232 PRTNTING & PUBLICÀT

TOTAI, ELECTIONS

TOTÀL ÐXPDNSIìS

]1701 LEGAL & INSURÀNCDS

1

l
l

600
000
4 00
tl0
800
500
2ta
500

l
l.
l
5

69,988

69,988

0 69 ,9BB

69.988

44,591.26

44 , 593 .26

12 ,430 .24

12 ,8tO .24

12,564.46 82.AZ

0

r]?OI 4121T HEALTH INSURÀNCE
)lla1 4!26O T,IORKERSI COÌITPENSÀTl
}11A\ 44206 MUNICIPAL INSURÀNCE
!I1p\ 4424l .UNEMPLOY|{ENT COÌ{PEI'¡

TOTÀI, I,EGÀL & INSURANCES

TOTAL EXPANSES

1 1702 PROBATE

414,95r
542 ,622
222 ,260

2,504

0
0
0
0

n14,95t
542,622
222 ,260

2, 500

642 ,333

642 . f33

510,073.82
188,55i.?8
r70 ,323 .53

1,498.00

361,235
129,629

00
60
24
00

r,642. t8
24 ,440 .62

4,182.23
121.OO

99.82
95.5?
98 .1?
70.9È

98.1?

41 ,154
215

1,642,133 1,070,44?.tl 540,893.84

540,891.84

)o,992.03

r,642 , 333 0 I,010,441,1)

It102, 4725O r{TNDHAM-COI,CÌIESTÍìIì

TOTAL PROBATE

TOTÀL EXPÐNSES

] 1801 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

5 ,254

5,258

5 ,254

0 5 ,254

5,258

5 ,254

5, 258 . 00

5, 258 . 00

5,258.00

00

00

0ô

00 100.0å

00 100. oå

00

0

0

11801 40tQr. RliSUtlÀB PèIBq!L
11A01 412].O BMPIOYEE BEI]ATDP fN]]80] 4]230 FTCA E FETIREMENT
r1801 42f,15 AllíE! SUPPITIES
119q.1. 44208 PROFE€SrONÀr SERVIC

49

6
5

53

16
5l
00
00
86

49 ,4 16
5l
00
00
B6

26,A24.Or
r46.01

l, 673 .08
2,450.64

39.480.85

22 , 99t .99
.00
.00

82.t2
).140.99

.00
106.93

3, 126.92
2,461 .20

10. 964 . 16

10
5
5
5
7

z

z
z

03/04/2O!9 16t3A
572mcosg

Cô1êhêsèêr Board of EducaÈton and Tom
TON OF COLCHESTER

FY 2018-2019 EXPEruTTURES TSRU 1/31/19

P6
glytùud

FOR 2019 07

11801 INFOMTIONTECHNOLOGY
ORIGINÀL

ÀPPROP
TINFRS/
ÐJSTWS

REVISED
BDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCMÌNCES

ÀVÀILNIE
BDGET

PCT
USED

TOTAL INFORMTÏON TECHNOLOGY

TOTAL EXPENSES

12101 POLTCE

115,055

115,055

0 115,055

115,055

12,574.69

72.574 _69

25,815.10

25,815.10

16, 665.21

16 ,665 .2\

85 .5å

0

t,2101 40L0L REGU,AIì PÀYRoLI]
12101 40101 0VDIì1Ìì\4Ì'
12101 41210 E}1PI¿OYTE RE LÀTED IN
l2l0ì 4t2lo FlcÀ e RETIREI'IENT
!2101 42231 CoPLEB
12101 423OI OFFICE SUPPLIES
i21or 4Ð2a uNlEeBÌ! PJRçHÀSES
1.21.q1 42138 PQLTCE EQUI-PÌ4EN-r &
72\AL.432).3 UTLEÀGE, TRAÌ.NINC E
)2\or- 4125I PnqLE€glqNAr,..M¡l¡'fBIrR
121A1.44200 RE€tDEÌIT TBAApEB
12LAL 4A2.OL .RE9IÐENT IROOP R OJ
A2IOL 442OA PROFESSIONAILSERV¡C

857,60r
14 5, 000

5,293
250,039

2,524
1,500
7,794
3, 580

16,500
3, 5at

243 ,7 49
15,000
72,654

3 00

a57.601 4 59 621 .06
855.68
958.93
5Br.92
199.53
350 .22
831.20
814. ?0
1 55 .62
581.00

.00
13?.19
913.00

49.24
).61 .99
501 .40

90.75
778.08

3 94 3
63

2
\22

1
6
1

1l
243

2
6

2
2

18

\74.1A 99 .62
r44.32 56.53
334.A7 55.9?
457.08 51.0?
562 -47 17 .12
149 -1A 23 .3\
958.80 10. ?T
765.30 50 .1%
744.38 L6.17

.00 100.0?
789.00 .0?
131 .19 LL4.22+
731 -OO 46.12
250 -16 16.42
432 -Or 28.0?
656.60 48.5t
a44 -25 3 .1å
2"97 .92, 43 .09

745,
5,

250,
2,
1,
7,
3,

16,
3,

24f,
15,
72,

5,
2,

3?-,

00
93
39
24
00
90
80
o0
81
89
00
50
00
00
60
l5
16

81
2

727
1 762

1
2
3

1 f

12t-01 442-1a ..PoSTÀGE
)2\c1. 44L32, IBINÎING & P]JBI,ICÀT
A2IOI 4521,6 TEI]EPIÌONE

600
5. 160 2

].270).45224..
12101 46390

EQUIP.MENT R PÀI.RS
VEHICI,Ð HÀTNTDNNCD

2 ,935
32. 076 t.l

TOTÀL POL]CD 1,605,918

r . 605. 918

1,605,9r8

1. 605, 9t B

722 , 195 .51

722,195.5r

395,561.56

395,561.56

488,160.93

488,160.93

69.62

TOTAT, EXPFNSES

12202 FIRE

12202 4O]AI IìEGIJIÀR.PAYROLL
\2202 4At!3 aV¡BTII{E
\22A2 4Ð!s qoNTR.TEÌ{P OÇeAg
122A2 412A0 E¡IP¡]AYEE RELAIDD IN
1¿.2A2 4l4A FrCA & RFTIREMENT
12202 42233 COPIER
12202 4?3QL oFElCn SVPqLIES
12202 42121 PROT CLOTHING& SAFD
12202 4233] CUSTODTAL/HATNTFNÀN
12202 42340 OTHER PURCHASDD SUP

552 ,579
3 0, 000

125 ,349
2,81r

92,182
2 ,344l, 000

43,375
4, 000

400

30
125

2
92

2
3

43
4

19
00
89
17
82
80
00
15
00
00

83
7L
7S
55
\7
50
15
11
99
00

2 55 õ2

69

1,743.13
75,021 .29
66,418 .25
r,4o4.45

46 ,446 .87
6B6.50

1, 291 .85
40, 804 .89
1,t01.01

400 00

99.72
49.92
47 .OZ
51.1å
49 .92
1t-22
s6 .9?

s .9å
67 -SZ

.0å

t4
58

I
46

I
I
2
2



03/04/2oI9 16t38
5? 2ncosg

colchester Board of Educalion and Town
TOWN OF COLCHESTER

Fy 2018-2019 EXPEmTTURES THRV r/3t/t9

P 1
gty!òud

FOR 2019 07

12202 FIRE
TRÀNFRS/
ÀDJSTMS

RËVISED
BODGET

ÀVÀILÀBLE
BUDGET

PCT
USEDYTD EXÞENDED ENCWBRÀNCES

).2202 42343 TËqHNICÀL RDTEITENCE
\2202 42145 DI{ERGENCY MI]DICAL S

)22A2 42]46 FIRI' DQUIP $UPPI]IES
12?02 42347 FIRIì FTGI]'¡ING EOÀM
\22A2 432)3 MIt,trÀGE, l'RÀlNrNG e
)2202 4f258 PROFESSIONÀr, ¡l!ìl{!ER
i22A2 442.O8 PRqIinSSIONÀL SrìRVrÇ
12202 442t1 POST^çE
122Q.. 442)l Sr.RVlcr .ÔNTR^CIS
r22A2 44231 

^DVrìRTISINGI22A2 442}? PRINTING & ÞUBLICAT
t22A2 44243 qOFPDNS^TION
I22A2 442A6 PHYSICÀLS E TESTING
12242 452t6 lDLDP¡IONI
t22A2 4522,1 |'UEL/HDAfING
r.2202 45t50 ttÀÎER
t2242 45622 riLEC'lRrCrTY
)2242 4C224 nQUrPMfNl' RDPATÌS
)22Q2 46226 8U1I,ÞtNq REPÀIRS
).22A2 4ç790 VEHIC[,L MÀINTENÀNCD
)22A2 444T7 BI,DG & GROUNDS IMPR

35
24 ,40
11,68

1,70
31.92
1,80

39,31
40

49,44
r,29
2,50

45,O0
1,50

r0, 04
13,95

1,00
22,60
16, 06

4 ,15
a1,2A
2.50

150
24 ,4AO
31,680
l, ?00

ft ,925
1,800

19, 17 5
400

89 ,441
t ,250
2 ,500

45,000
7,500

10,048
13,958
r;000

22 ,600
16,060
8,750

87,288
2.500

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
o0
00
o0
00
00
00
00
00
00

219.00
ra , ]64 .52
26.8!1.45

40.00
18, ?64 . 84
1,241.00

14.642 .46
242.10

24 ,443 .12
1, 250 . 00
2 ,24r . OA

26 . 3t1 .49
t, 889 . 00
4 , 396 .67
6,940.43

500.00
10,1t0.t?
9,640.11
5, 105 . 00

3t ,2f2 .2A
1.490.05

9
4

9

2

64 .497

I
l
5
1

25
66
61
65
01
50
46
45
64
05
00

TOTAi, FIRE 1,302,301

L 102 301

1,302, l0l
1 - 302.10t

66r.,780.57

661.780.57

255,1I1.44

255,11I.44

184,808 _ 99

384.808.99

10.52

1'ÔTÀI, EXPFNSFS

I2]Õ] EMERGENCY MANAGFMENT

r2)o
!279
t2.l q
r2l0
\230
)230
)230
r23 0
)230
1230
1230

1 40101 REGUIAR PAYROLL
1 4 12lq EICÀ
1 4210r. qEErcE sqPPI,tEg
1 42]40 OTHER PURCHASED S!]P
1 42345 EMERGENCY MDDICÀL S
1 4]2T3 MILEÀGE, TRÀINING &
1 4421? POSTAGE
l 44221 SERVTCE CONTRACTS
1 44232 PRINTING E PU€LICAT
1 452] 6 TÐLEPHONA
1 46224 EQLI]PMIiNT REPÂIR€

611
200
200
500
2SO
2SO

25
500
2SO
520
000

6r7
200
200
500
250
250

25
500
250
520
000

I 308
100

217
122

6 L,108.44
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

0%
t?
0%
9z

0*
0*
6g
0*
oz
az

0 99
2AO
242
721
254

4
651
254

0
l 0

I
0
0 a4

56

44
42

0
2
I

6 094.24
1t4.15

614.23

614.23

TOTAT, ÐMERGTNCY MÀNÀGEMENT

TOTAL EXPENSES

J32OO PUBI,TC WORKS ÀDMTNTSTUTION

17 ,312

r7 ,312

0 \1 ,31.2

1.1 ,3t2
9,tll.ll

9,ltl.r3

1.108.44

1,304_44

61 -52

0

13200 4010r, RECU¡ÀR PÀYROrrIl 141 ,450 0 r4?,850 79,745.69 6A,AL9.25 45.06 100.0å

/ o4 /20r
2mcosg

9 6 a colchester Board of Education and lom
TOM OF COLCSESTER

P8
g1yts&ud

Fy 2018-2019 EXPEmTTURES THRU a/31/19

FOR 2019 07

13200 PÛBLIC WORKS ÐMINISTMTION
ORIGINÀI

APPROP
T]NFRS/
ÐJSTmS

REVISED
B@GET YTD EXPEMED ENCMMNCES

ÀVAILÆIE
B@GET

PCT
USED

565
22 , 06l

316
3 00
605
500
100
204
780

565
22, O6a

3 r6
300
605
500
100
200
1AO

1 1
2A
80
66
80
48
00
00
00
75

.00

.00
99.36

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

10,394.20
704 .94
137.20
564 .52
365.00
100.00
200.00
314.25

12,524.93

12,524.93

58.3?
52.92
66 -AZ
54 -32

6 -12
27 -OZ

.0å
-oz

51.5å

92.A2TOTAL PUALIC WORKS ÂD¡ITNISTRATION

TOTÀL EXPDNSES

13201 HÌGHHÀY

113 ,211 113 ,211
t7l,277

92 ,633 .46

92 , 633 .46

68,118.61

68.118.61113 ,211 0

r1201 4at0t. REGUTÂ!ì eaYRarrrl
1 201 4p10t ovtiBTI¡ E
tl20l 40105 coNrR TEÌ4P QccÀs
].)2P\ 41.2!.A EXPI,SYËE REITATED IN
tl2.ot. 41210 ¡l¡cÀ &.RETrRDltENf
].32A) 423¿7 P¡ìOT,ÇI,OTHING& SAEE
\3?,A1 42349 QTHDR PUIìCHA.SED SUP
:ì.3201 41213 !q¡!E^GE, TRAINTNG e
!3291 442AE PRoFESSlo¡rÀ! SqRVIe
!32A1 44231 EOUIPHENT RIlNllÀI!
r320a 4423A mIFORM RrNTÀLS
rt20t 45389 rRÀFFrc cONTRqt, hIq
732aI 46224 IQUTPMDNT RIiPATRS
13281 4639q vDHlcLE MAINTE!{ÀÌIIqE
132A7 4A439 ROAD IMPRAVEIIEIrT

430,455
12,500

100

410
I2

455
500
100
841
589

2Aa
14

1
29

2
80

319
589

o26
os2

6I
26
00
1.1
13
86
25
00
00
96
94
13
46
1I
00

2AA 9B
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

13,503.41
-2 ,049 .26

100.00
BÌ4.83

32,506.21
!,190. 14

70,443.75
2, 630 . 00

r3, 360 . 0o
6,199.04
3, 064 . 06

42,519.81
-30.46

61,158.29
.00

96
116

55
41
57
53

6
68
34
33
39

115
58

100

.0å
-12
.22
.1t
.1*
.12
.3å

.22*

.0å

6
841
589

15
14
40
00
00
50
00
00
00
74
00

4, r74
151,140

2, 800
42,100
r0,350
4,600

70,000
200

1.46 ,614
600, 000

83
96
70
4A
50
35
2A
30
15
00

2 9
3
1
1

14
60

85,
600,

TOTAL HIGHWÀY

13202 FI,ËTT MÀTNTONÀNCE

1, 539, 123

7,539, t23

0 r,539,723

\ ,539 , r23

1.083,861.08

I 043 a6l .0a

208,631.98

208-611 9a

246,629.94

246.629.94

84.0å

TOTÀL EXPENSES 0

13202 40.1p1
r32O2 Ap\Q3
13202 40105
132O2 Al.2l.0

REGUT,ÀB PÀYROII]
OVERlIME
CONTB TEIIP qCqAS
EilPI-OYEE RELATED

25O,376
4, 000
1, 800
r,o29

0
0
0
0

250,316
4.000
1,800
L O29

119
10

032.15
542.19
800.00
503.40

66
00
00
00

38,800.1.9
-6,542.19

1, 000. 00
525.60

84 .5*
61.6**

4A.92IN



o3/04/2019 t6t38
57 2ncosg

Colchester Board of EducaÈiôn and Tom
TOWN OF COLCHESTER

FY 2018-2019 EXPEmTTURES THRU r/31/19

P9glytòud

FOR 2019 07

A3202 FLEET MINÎENÀNCE
ORIGINÀL

ÀPPROP
TNFRS/
ÀDJSTES

REVISED
BUDGET YTD EXPEMED ENCTMRÀNCES

ÀVÀILÆLE
BÛDGET

PCT
USED

13202
13202
rl 202
73202
r3 202
\ 3202
\3202
13202
) 3202
t3202
1 3202
1 3202
\3 202
r3202
73202

4 1210
4210ì
42)23
42t31
42]41
A]21]
41258
44204
44 223
44234
45221
4 \622
4 6224
46226
46190

iICÀ ¡; RETIRII{I]N'T
OFiICtr SUPPI,IIIS
PROT Cr,ClirN,le SAlll
CUSTODIÀL/14AIN1'I]NÀN
FLEET RNPÀIR û TD,ÌN
HILIÀGE, TRAINING E
PRC'ISS ICNÀÌ, Mt]HI]DR
PRCatrSSTO¡¡ÀL SIRVIC
SIRVICD CONTRÀCTS
UNIFORM RNNTALS
FUtrL/gEAT ING
DI,ICTRI CI TY
DQUlPMDNT Rf,PÀIRS
BUII,DING TII]PÀIRS
VDHICI,D I¡AiNTDNNCtr

17,106
164

1,400
t, 100

25,000
214
204
105

l5 , l7l
2,204
5,444

1t,000
1, 500
9, 000
9. 060

t1 , ).06
464

1,400
1, 300

25,000
270
200
105

15,37t
2 ,2OO
5. 440

LL, OOO
1, 500
9,000
9,060

11,149_9r
178. L1
4lr_10
116.65

4,430 _22
.00

200.00
150_00

4 , 666 .41
\,423.41

455 - 2A
1,232.56
1, 468 - 82
f . 443 .64

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

19,956.09
28t _ 89
968_10

1,161.15
t6,369.14

270.00
.00

555.00
10.?04-11
r.176.51
4.884.80
3,161.44

31.18
5,556.16
5,132.49

16 2Z
38.4?
t0.8?
10.5?
ll.7å

.0?
100.0?
2t -32
30.4?
46 -52
ra -2%
65.8?
91 -92
lB.t%
36.12

12.)ZTOTÀL ¡LEÜT NlAINI'IìNÀNCI 317,\67 o 311, t61

311, L61

179,213.44

t19,213.44

92,447.66

92.447.66

105,401.94

105.401.94TCTAL EXPEI{SES 317,761 o

1320] GROUNDS MÀINTDNANCE

1 320 40101 REGUI,ÀR PÃYROT,L 268
I
1

38
2
l

28
5

5
5

2

I
29
I
l
2

38

64
60
36

7 268,641
8, 600
I ,169

18,591
2 .204
3,000

28,000
5, 000

450
5, 500
5, 780

500
2,400

160
1,760

29,000
r ,2a0
1, 800
2, 000

38,110

444 ,929
444 .929

14
2

0 108
385
645
rol
s2a
105
746
2AO

592

07
16
2t
22
I1
18
50
0l
00
85
00
00
63
01
00
23
95
23
00
a7

I06 I4
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
o0
00
00
00

22 . f9r 79 91
16 244
19 41
18 52
8l 17
a2 16
50 9
91 45
o0
85 281
00 41
00
31 41
99 92
00
71 64
05 62
71 42
00
93 31

IZ
1?
6Z
8?
8?
6Z
az

IZ
0?
tz
az
0?
2Z
9Z

1.320
!320
7320
!)20
1l2 Q
r]20
112 S
r)29
r320
112 0
112 0
112 0

010 OVDRTIIff,
[}lPT,OYIìD RELATf,D II{

I '\2 85
23
85
1I
94
53
19
50
92

4 t2 9
2 0

PLIES

20
00
00
00
45
50
78
50
40
36
16
00
2A
80
00

1
2
2

10
CON RACTS 2 3, 059

500
r,255

26
r, l6a

r0,168
444

PMTN'T RÐNTAL
IìtJN'IALS

CITY 1.8, 6 31
154
161

r4 .592

REPAI RS
RDPÀ ]

2RDPÀI
MÀINTENANCE

ÎOTAL GROUNDS MÀINTENANCË 444 ,929

444 ,929

0 243,137.17

243.131.17

106.1.4?. t4

ra6, \41 .t.4

95,044.75

95,044 _75

78 .6å

TO'TÀL DXPENSES 0

03/04/2oa9 16:3A
57 2mcoss

colchester Board of Education and Tom P 10
glytòudTON OF COLCHESTER

Fy 2018-2019 EXPEmTTURES THFÛ a/3r/19

FOR 2019 07

73204 SNOW REMOVÀL
OFIGINÀL

APPROP
TMNFRS/
ÐJSTWS

REVISED
BMGET YTD EXPEMED ENCreNCES

ÀVÀILBLE
BÐGET

PCî
USED

13204 SNOH RNMOVÀL

1:2Or 4o]O3 oVERlrll4E
13204 41210 lIeÀ
732p4 4233] SÀND SALT GRAVDII
13204 4234A OTHER PURCHASED SUP
13204 A42AB PROFESSIONÀL SDRVÍC

TOTÀL SNOW REMOVAL

110,000
8, 415

161, ?00
25,050

178.000

0
0
0
0
0

110,000
8, 415

161. ?00
25,050

178,000

15, 681. 36
I, t27.90

63,267.66
5 , 657 .94

49,857.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
56, 400 . 00

56, 400 . 00

56, 400. 00

94,318.64
1,287 ,70

9A ,432 .34
19 ,392 . 09
71, 743 . 00

14 .3å
t3.42
39 .18
22.62
59 .12

39.f%4A3 , 165

481.165

0 483,165

483,16s

135,591- 8l
13s,591.83

29r ,773 . \7

29Ì, \.13 . t71'ÔTÀT, NXPNNSES o

13205 PUBLIC I{ORre FÀClT,ITTES

132.05 4qA1 REGULAR P^YRollIl
1]205 4I?30 EIqA & RtrTIRIMENT
L3205..42.723 PROT CLATHING e SAE
13 2 O 5.. 423 3 1 CUSTQDI'\I¡lMÀJNTENAN
1.3?.05..42312 PArNT & PATN'I SUPPI
L3295 44223 çERVICE CONTITÀCTS
13205 45216 TELEPHOND
132A5 45221 EUDI,/HIìÀTING
13205 45622 ¡LEqTRICTTY
I32O5 46226 BUTIDING RDPAIRS

TOTAI, PUBI,IC IIORKS IACILITIES

12,624
965
100

5, 300
1, 000

1.8,408
6,781
I,246

45,000
25,000

72 ,624
965
100

5,300
1,000

18,408
6,147
ø ,246

45,000
25,000

r23 ,430

r23 ,430

4 00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

00

00

a ,235 .54 l4 .8å
965.00 .OZ
100.00 .0å

\,r25.44 78-AZ
260 .28 14.O2

13,561.39 26.32
-?,,202.A3 132.52*

a ,246 .OO .0å
a7,046 -34 62.12
16 22A.19 35.18

4
I

21
I

123,410

r23,4fA

o 59,864.05

59,864.0s

63, 565 . 95

6f.565.95

48.58

TOTÀL EXPENSES o

13301 ENGlNENRlNG

1]]O] 40101 RIìGUT]AR PÀYROI,I,
133OI 4I2TO EIIPIOIEE REL¿\ÎED TN
I.]IOì 4I2]O FTCA À RFTIFTMENT
r33O1 42233 COeIER
13301 42301 a¡¡TCI SqPPLTDS
13301 4321] MfLtrAGE, TRÀINING ê
13301 4325A PROFESSIONAL HEÍBEIì

98 ,192
339

15,306
192
445
500
650

o
o
0
o
0
o
0

9A, r92
339

53 ,214
r97

44,972.90
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
' 00

0å
14 58.22

.0å

.0*
I .89

93.8?

15,106
792
445
500
650

0
0Ì
0

TOTAL ENGINDDRING 116,224

1t6,224

0 116 ,224

116.224

62,062.61.

62 . 062 .6r

44,972.90

44,972.90

9,188.49

9,188.49

92 -AZ

TOTAL ËXPENSES 0



o3/04/2019 L6t3a
5? 2ncosg

colchester Board of Education and Tom
TOWN OF COLCHESTER

FY 2018 2OI9 EXPENDITURES THRU I/3Il19

P 11
glytöud

FOR 2019 0?

13601 TMNSFER STÀTION
ORIGINAL

ÀPPROP
TRÀNERS/
ÀDJSTWS

REVISED
BUDGET YTD EXÞËMED ENCWBRÀNCES

ÀVÀILÈLE
BDGET

PCl
USED

1]601 TRÀNSFER STATION

116 01 4
116 01 4
r1601 4
116 01 4
13601 4
13601 4
13601 4
116 01 4
13601 4
116 01 4
13601 4
13601 4
13601 4
!3ço! 4
11601 4
1160r 4
116 01 4
116 01 4

O1O1 RDGUI,AR PAYROT,I,
0103 oVERTIt{A
1210 Dr!PrrOYEli ßDr.,^TED il{
12]O FICA & RETIREI.IENT
2101 oFFrcE suPPLlrs2]2] PROT CLOTH¡NG& SÀFE
2340 OTHtrR PURCHÀSTD SUP
]212 TRANSPORTÀTTON
32T3 MII,EÀGTJ, ÎRAINING &
4208 PROFESSTONAL SERVIC
422] SDRVICE qONTIIèCT€
4238 WlIORM BENÎAL94259 T,ÀNDFII,L OPERÀTION
52 16 TELEPHONii
5622 ELECTRICTTY
6226 BIILDING REPÀIRS
6228 HOIISEHOI]Þ HAZARD DT
6390 VEHICLË HÀTNTENNCE

6

1l

I
124

21
ì

Ì
1

I
15

5

291

291

413
000
461
6q8
250
600
r96
000
610
600
170
780
000
480
800
000
000
962,

050

050

93 ,41
6,00

46
I 3,'6q

2t
60

1,19
20,00

63
21,60
t,11

?8
1,00

48
1,80
I, O0

15,00
5.96

41,452_69
3,7G6 _14

246 .54

42 59
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

3 , 130 .72
2 .433 .26

214 .46
1,932.52

239 . f5
524.00
124.76

54,158.19
346.94

20,44O.OA
882.80
450.48

1, 000 . 00
234 .69

1, 043 . 98
t, 000 . 00

12,101 . 19
4,342.51

Lt2 ,209 .9r

172 ,209 .9r

96.12
52 -AZ
51.5?
41.9&
4.32

t2 -72
39 .42
54 -92
44 -9\
25.9*
24.52
47-.2*

.0*

10
16

4lr
65,841

283

2
1

50.3å
42.O2

.oz
15.tÈ
2l -22

TOTAL TRANSFER STÀ11ON 0 297 .450
291 050

116,350.50

r l6.350.50

42,449.59

42 .449 .59

61.4r

TOTAL EXPDNSES 0

14102 YOÛTH & SOCIÀI, SERVICES

74IO2 4OIO). RAGU]¿ÀR PÀYBQLI]
r4ro2 4oro5 coNTR TrluP oqsÀ€
I41OZ 4T2\A DTPT,OYEE RELATED IN
I4IO2 41230 II¡CÀ ! RETIREMENT
14102 42233 q¡PIER
74t-02 423A\ ofFlCE SUPPLTES
r4r02 42337 CUSTOD¡ÃL/Ì.{AINTENAN
T4\02 432\3 I4IIJßÀGI], ÎRAINTNG &
L4\02. 43258 PROFESSTONAT., r.tEl.lBìl8
\41A2 A42A8 PRoFESSToNÀI¡ SBRVJC
14lo2 442!7 POSTAGE
1.4102. 44227 SERVIçE.CoNTR^CTS
).4IA2 44?32 PBINTIN.G & PUB¡,ICAT
14IO2 45276 TELEPHOND

26
1

l8B
545
094
085
920
800
750
000
680
460
600
874
300
o40

25t, )AA
\2.545

1,094
t8,085

r.920
1,800

150
2. AOO

680
24,460

600
1,814

300
2.040

I l9 160.11
153.35
6r.6.56
291.09
944.OB

1B .12
382.83
4AA.42
654.75
408.00
206.52
525.00

.00
099.50

I21 10
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

296 .53 99
,191.65 42
411.44 56

,193.91. 50
-499.08 )26
,12L2A 4
361.1.7 5l

,591.1.8 20
25.25 96

, 052 .00 26
393.48 34

,149.00 2a
100.00
940 .50 53

.9å
-72
-42
-12
.0?*
-42
.oz
-42

.42

.0å

.0r

5

t9 18
l 1 5

5

I

I

03/O4/2Oa9 76 t3S
57 2mcosg

lcôlchê6ter Board of Educatiôn ånd Town
Itow or colcgesten' FY 2018.2019 EXPEÐTTURES THRU I/]1/19 lärvræiã

FOR 2019 07

r4TO2 YOUTH & SOCIÀL SERVICES
ORIGINÀI

ÀÞÞROP
TNFRs/
ÆJSTmS

REVTSED
B@GET YTD EXPEÐED ENCWNCES

ÀvÀrtÐLE
BDGET

PCT
USED

!4.rp.2.. 4522L EUEIrl!{ÐÀl|!!¡G
19.\92.456?.2 ¡r!,EelRlqllY
!^!.a? 46?26 ÞtltlolNc BEPATRS
14).02 4.6390 VDHICIE YAINTENNCE
!9-r.9.2 47292 PRAGRÀ!{€

TOTÀI, YOUTS & SOCIAL SERVICES

TOTÀL RXPENSES

I4201 HDALTH SIìRVTCES

2 ,604
2,400
2,AOO
4 ,231

14.000

2,604
2,400
2,000
4,231

14,000

I
1
2

4

00
00
00
00
00

1,
1,

3,

f10,11 r

370.17r

0 310,171

370,111

186, O7Ì.05

186,07r.05

121,805.70

121,805.70

62,894,25

62,494.25

83 .0'd

0

14ZO! 41250 cHÀTHÀt4 HEÀLa!{ ÞI9T

TOTAL HEAITS SIRVICES

TOTAL EXPDNSDS

14301 COMMWITY AGENCIDS

119,204

119,2O5

)19,2D5

0 r19,205

119,205

119,2O5

134

134

tl4

443.24

443.24

447.24

44, 801. 08

44,801.08

44,801.08

6B 100.0å

6B 100.0å0

0

\+3Ar 41270 COLC|DSTER Cl

TOTAL COI4MMITY ÀGENCIES

TOTÀL EXPDNSDS

]5101 CRÀGTN LTARARY

25 , OOA

25,000

25,000 0

25,000

25,000

25,000

25, 000. 00

25. 000. 00

25,000.00

00 100 .0å

00 100.0å

00

:15101 401.01 ÌË qLrR PÀYRoLI]
15].0.1 4121q. ..EUPLQY€D REI]ÀT!Þ IN
15101.4.12.30 ETCA & RI,jirIRÐtlENf
t.510.r. 42211 coPrER
15101. 4.2.301 oEEleD SIPPLIES
151OI. 4.23.]1 CUSTODIÀ rIMÀ¡NTENAN
15101 4¿14? BOAKS.Ì{ÀGÀZINtrS & P
A!).DL 42344 TTBMRY MDDIA SUP. Pr
]5ÌOI 43?13 IIILEÀGE, TRAINING &
]5]O1 43258 PROFDSSIONÀL MEMBER
15101 4420s DATÀ PRoÇESSING
l5lql 442U POSTAGE
1.510). 44223 sDRVlcE C0ì18ÀC1]S

31 26\
464
638
580
900
000
000
000
000
4 90
056
1.5 0
035

377,26r
1,464

4 9, 618
2. 580
3. 900
4, 000

53,000
4, 000
1, 000
1 ,494

32 , 056
150

1o.035

2A4 ,912 .57
900.19

26,562.94
1,602.31
1 , A32 .9r
4.11.3.34

23,410.96
693 -92
300.00

1.330.00
32,056.00

t4.02
3 . 520. l6

1 46 03 2 6,

3,

2,

58.41
63.21
?5. l0
71.69
67.09
13.34
29.04
06. 08
00. 00
60 .00

.00
35. 98
14 .64

93.02
61.5?

62.12
26.52

102.8å*
43.5å
t1 .32
t0.oå
89.3?

100.07
9.32

35 .lt
T
5



03/04/20a9 16:3a
572mcosg

Colches!er Boård of EducaÈion and Town
TOWN OF COLCHESTER

Fy 2018-2019 EXPENDTTURES THRV 1/3rlr9

P 13
9ly!òud

FOR 2019 0?

15I01 CRÀGIN LIBURY
ORIGINÀL

ÀPPROP
TRÀNFRS/
ÀDJSTMS

REVISED
B@GET YTD EXPENDED EÑCøBRÀNCES

ÀVÀILÀBLE
BÛDGET

PCT
USED

1 510
510
51.0
510
510
5 L0
510
510

1232
5)) 6
522)
5222
s622
622 4

6221

PRIN'IING & PUBLICAT
1'I]I,DP:]ON1ì
FUf,L/HIATING
!]À,TDR E SE!IDR

1, 000
1,636
8,680
1,0t0

13,000
600

1,800
750

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
o

00
36
80
l0
00
00
00
50

326 _ 9q
2,14¡.ll
4,136_AA
r,440.12
9.212 _29

_ 00
2,61t.1i

00
00
00
00
00
0t
00

613.46
l,490.67
1 ,941 .92
i,589.88

).3,147.1I
600.0c

.at5.1I
595 . A1

32.12
59.AZ
54.6k
41.57
58.2?

I
1

I
I ELIÌCTR ICI

IiQUI PMDNl'
BUI T,DI NG

TY
RIPÀIRS

RDPAIRS

1

L
I r4a.1z*

1.321 72¿2 PROGRÀ¡IS

TOTAI, CRÂGIN LlBRARY 591,070

593,070

0 593,070

591,070

130,761.48

t10,761.48

i46,0t0.02
il6 al0 02

)).6,214.50

) 1 6.214.50

80.4å

TOTAL EXPEI{SËS 0

]5201 PARKS & Rf,CRÐATION

1520i 4010r
15201 4olol
)52A).4)210
I 520) 4\230
15zD) 42273
1529).4234\
t52O).432)3
r52D).4325n
752A\ 442Qa
l52o! 44211
t4201 45216

REGULÀR PÀYROLL
OVERTIME
EI1PLOYDD RELATRD IN
FICA ¿ RDTIRDMENT

121
1

I1
l
1
l

1

r52

152

624
433
505
586
046
900
000
905
150
?00
140

I89

189

o
o
o
o
0
0
o
0
0
0
0

r27 ,624
1,413

505
11,546
1,046
1.,900
l, 000

905
350
700

1, 140

152, 189

752, rA9

6 489
391
433
891
446

1A
425
t00

141

80
l1
06
4A
T1
00
00
00
61
00

56.11{ 20
00
00
00
68
9l
00
00
00
00
00

06
20
83
94
64

00
00
00
39
o0

100.0å
21.aZ
85.8å
50.6å
69.9k
22.9k
21.52
l3.tå

.0å
2I,IZ

'oz

COPTER
OFI'1CE SUPPLIE.S
MII,IIÀGE, TRAINING &
PROFESSIONAL MEMBER

122
346

0t5
1I

692
916
464
\15
605
150
552
tq0

PROFESS TONAL
POSTAGD
TELEPHONE

SERVIC

.TO'IÀL PARKS & RDCRDÀTION

TOTÀI, EXPENSES

I5401 SENIOR SERVICES

0 11,91\.03

11.911 .01

51,2r).99
s1.2rt.99

Lr, D0l . 98

1?. 003 . 98

88.8?

0

r.54Ql
r 5401
t.5 4 01
154q1
15401
15401
154 01
15401
15401

4 0101
40105
41210
4\230
42233
42307
4233L
432 r3
43254

REGÚAR PAYROI,L
CONTR TDMP OCCÀS
EMPLOYEE RELÀTED IN
FICÀ & REJIBEI'IENT
cQptËR
OITl.C! SUIPLIES
CUSTODIAL/MAINTEN¿\N
MlLRÀGE, TRAINING !
PROFESSIONAL MEMBDR

t98.501
3, 000
r, 062

27 ,989
2,1AA
1,000
1,500

250

198,
3,
I,

21 ,
2,
L,
1.,

01
00
62

B8
00
00
50
95

L0L,68l
1,686

543
11. 198

1,6t6
524
165

21
100

62A
415

1)
00
00
00
00
65
93
00
00

14 ,099 .45
i,lLl.25

518.t?
r4,794.21

531.69
.00

504.42
223 . OO
195.00

92 -92
56.22

41 -22
80.9å
00.0å
66 -42
r0.8å
33.92

03/04/2ot9 L6 t3a
s? 2mcosg

lcolchesÈer Board ot Educa!1on ônd Tom
lrom or colc¡estsn' Fy 2018-2019 EXPEmTTURES THRU 1/31/19

P14
glylùud

FOR 2019 07

15401 SENIOR SERVICES
ORIGINÀL

ÀÞÞROÞ
TNFRS/
ÐJSTmS

REVTSED
BMGET YTD EXPEMED ENCMNCES

AVÀILÀBTE
B@GET

PCT
USED

154OI 442OA PROFESSIONÀL SERVIC 900
500
445
000
600
595
000
500
500
0t8

900 00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

2AA
500
401
795

56 36.99
o0 .0å
11 68.5å
85 20 -42
95 31.92
53 38.7å
68 55.6'6
o0 .0å
31 187.6å*
11 51 .4'6

ts40l 4421? Po9.TAGE
).54OL 44227. SERVICD CANTRÀCTS
).540! 44.23.?. .PRINTING & PUBLICA{
154OI 452A6 TDLDPHONE
15iO1 ¿!2,T FUDT]/HEÀTING
754AI 456?2 EI]ICTR¡Ç¡TY
I54AL. 46224 ECUJP¡1DNT RNPAIRS
T54OI 46226 BIIIITDING RI'PAIRS
r.5401 46190 vEHrç¡rD ¡4ÀfNTENANCE

00
45
00
00
95
00
00
00
38

I
2
l

2,234
4,651
2,666

500
1,314
6 ,799

TOTAL SDNIOR SERVICES 294 ,463

294 .463

0 294 ,463

294 ,463

149,116.90

149,116.90

84,045.t1

84,045.31

61, 300 . 79

61. 100 . ?9

19 -22

TOTÀL EXPENSES 0

I8],01 DFBT SßRVICE

,IA1q1 49245 BQND PRINCIPAL
18I01 49246 . BQNÞ INIERESA

r ,495
275

1,710

1, 710

000
415

415

415

0
0

495,000
2r5,415

?10,415

?10,415

.00
r0?, ?0?.50

101,101 .50

107, ?0?.50

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,495,000.00
LOl ,701 .50

oz
0å

TOTÀL DüBT SDRVICE

1 Ê50] TRÀNSFERS

0 \,602,701 .50

),602,101.50

6.3?

TOTAL EXPENSES 0

!850! 5p474 rRÀNsE¡tr TA SAPITAII
185q! s0496 ACo I TOI¡{ EUÈ{ÞINS
l-8sql 505qQ.. TR¡\N$EERIQ CÂPTTAI:
185q! 50?0q TRÀI-{S¡EIì aO DEBr. ,sD

419,300
35,830

419,100
442 , O20

0
0

163,015
0

41 9, 300
35,830

642,715
442,420

419,300.00
35,810.00

642,115.OO
442,O20.O0

00
o0
00
00

00

100.0å
100.0å
r00.0å
r 00. 0*

TOîÀI. TRANSFERS 1,3?6,850 163,015 1,539,865 1,539,865.00

TOT^Ì,BXPENSES A,3f6,A5O 163,015 1,539,865 I,539,865.00

GR^ND TOTÀL 14,A2r,3rO 163,015 14,984,325 A,O31,272.17
¡* END oF REPORT - Generated by Mâggie cosgrove **

100.0?

72 -82

.00

4.083 _ 013.35



03/04/20L9 14:52
5? 2nc osg

icôlchêster Board of Education and Tom
Irow¡ o¡ colcgust¡n. FY 2018-2019 REVENUËS THRU A/3L/I9

P1
glyt&ud

FOR 2019 0?

ORIGINÀL
ESTIH REV

ESTIM REV
ÀDJSTWS

REVISED
EST RW

ÀCTUÀL YTD
REVENW

RËUINING
REVENE

PCT
COLL

]O PROPNRI'Y TÀXtrS

11t03
11303
i1303

]OII] CURREIIT TAXtrS
]OI]2 DELINQUENT ÎAXÊS
]OLi] 1NTIRDST E PENÀI,I'IE

TOTÀI, PROPERTY TAXDS

ÎOTAL REVENUÐS

39 ,298 , 194
425 , AOO
250,000

o 39 ,294 , r94 31
o 425 , OOO
0 250,000

466
284
190

1

0

91
0l
91

1,831,310.03
140.361 .91

59. 669 . 0l

9

t
l
0
I

6

19.971,198 o 39,973, t9A 31,941.,aSO.91

37,941,850.9?

2.43r.f41.03 94.92

19,971,198 o 39,973,r94 2.03r.341.OJ

]] INTERGOVERNMENTÀI,

ttl0L
1130t
lrl0l
1110 L

3
l

).126
1403
1406
r42f
l4r5
).720
).424

MWI . STÀBlLIZÀTION
IN LIDU OF TÃXES PI
MÀSMNTUCKDl PEOUOT
sL 55À DISTR. ',rO TO
DISABII]ITY [X'MPTIO
ADDITIQNÀI, VETS EXE
EMERGENCY I4ÀNAGETlEN
I,OCAL CÀPITÀL ]MPRO
STICT YOUTH STRVICE

r34
14
23

\61
924
r61
000
914
114
000
865
000

114
14
23

5
I
1
8

116
t1

408

408

r61
924
16?
000
914
1t4
000
865
000

Br5

8l5

tJ4 ,161
74 ,924

00
00
13

.00

.00
44.61
80.00
79.41
32.A6
00.00
65.00
00.00

1 00-0?*
00-0?*

2,4.42*
13 .12 *
91.8å*

I

3

i,
1,
1,
B,

r.16 ,
11,

1 220 00
11304
1L104 l
123Q1 3
rt2ol 3

00
00
00I4rp2 3)4O2

1ÔTÀI, INTERGOVERNMENTAL 408,815

408.815TOTAI, RDVENÍJES 0 226,513.40

32 IN]IJRGOVT EDUCÀTION

19QQT 32]02 EDUC. COST SHARING
L9qQl 3210¿ SPECfAl, EDUCÀTrON

TOTAL INTDRGOVT. DDUCÀTION

TOTAI, RDVDNUES

33 CHÀRGES TOR SERVICDS

72,614
450

13.124

r3, t20

60r
000

601

601

0
0

12,61O,641
450,000

1t5,100.00
.00

135,300.00

315,300.00

335,301.00
450,000.00

785,l0t .00

785,101.00

50.0t*
.0å*

0 1l , 120, 601

0 11, 120, 601.

48.1å

12202 33104 ÀMBWANCE FDDS
152q1 33?01 RECRDATION FEI]S

525,000
9,600

0
o

525,
9,

0
6

00
00

383,798.51
4.171.38

141 ,241 .49
5,422 -62 43.5?*

03/04/2OI9 t4.52
57 2mcoÊg

colchester Boârd of Education and Tom
TON OF COLCHESTER

FY 2018-2019 REVEWES THRU 1/31l19

lÞ 2

lsly!òud

FOR 2019 07

ORIGINÀI
ÉSTIM REV

ESTIU REV
Ðúsrms

REVISED
EST RW

ÀCTUÀL YTD
REVEM

REBINING
REVEM

PCT
coLt

ÎOTÀL CHARGES FOR SERVICËS

TOTÀL REVENUES

534.600

534.600

o 534,600

534.600

3A1 ,915.89

341.915.89

746,624.rr

146,624.11

12.62

o

34 L]CENSES/PERMITS/FDE

!1201...34613 UDNÞoR. PERMTTS
t1.l0l. 34621 CaP. ER.ËEEg
¡1304. 34621 CaPIEB. ¡EES
\1402 3464L Z]QNTNG BOARD 8E ÀPP
11403 34642 CONSERVÀTION COHMTS
rr4ir r4u2) coPrDR FEis
114r.1..34640 ZoNING & PI¡ÀNl{ll{ç E]]41I 34660 BUILDING FEES
]]411 34661 FIRE MÀRSHÀL TNSPEC
l isoi ¡qo i g LAND REcoRns roHN
11501 3462q CQMYANCE TÀ¡
1501 34621. COPIER EEBS

11501 34622 .TO!ÌN CI,DRK.!'EES
11501_ 34623. SPOR1S I2ICENSES
12IqL 146!3 PIS]:OL PERMITS
T]301 ]4614. ROAD INSPECTIQN ¡LE
73-601 3462.+ ßANSEER STATTON ED
15101 34?q5 I,TBURY FINDS & I¡!]E
!549! 34625 DIÀ! A:BrÐE

TOTAL I,ICDNSES/ PERMITS/FEE

00
20
15
10
50
t5
00
00
24
00
00
00
00
40
00
40
00
50
25

1,000
200
750
700

5.500
150

12.000
225 , OAO

240
2, 000

r92 , OOO
15,000
92 , OAO

400
s, 000
5,400

120, 000
7, 500
3,250

688,090

688,090

650
141
386
350
120

56
340
7St

350
59

65 .0*
10.52
51.5?
50.0?

31.12

95 .9?
.0È

56 .3å
55.8å
58 .5?
st.1z
33.0å

54 .9t
a4 -22

2

36
35

3,38
9

r,66
9,24

24
81

84,B1
6 ,22

18, 89
26

|,66
| ,76

42 ,7r
3,18
1.48

l2
225

2
t92

15
92

2
10
15

r,125
ro7 ,744

4 ,712
53,101

732

5
124

1
3

3,336
3, 640

71 ,6A8
4,r17
1,16I

688,090

688.090

0 490,653.38

490,653.38

r91,436.62
191.416.62TOTAL REVENUES 0

35 OTHDR RËVEWES

1110L 1542? -.TELEÇOllfl{LrNlÇÀTrON P
11]01 356Ll . INVESTI.IEN{ INTERESI
11301 35616 ..ELDERLY lloqsrNc / D

ll.3q! 1561.7. IN$URÀNCE REIHEUTSE
11301 35.618. MtSCDLLANEQqS
]]4]] 35644 STATE FWD FOR BLDG
rrzol rsbos CTRM MEMBFR FbÚiit
19001 35652 TUTTTON

29 , OOO
144,000

14,350
0

6,000
800

0
451,204

645.350

645,350

29,
r44,
L4,

6,

451,

64 5,

645,

000
000
350

0
000
800

0
2AO

350

.00
208 ,0s3 .22

1 ,627.04
138.4s
942 .75

4,423.06
46 ,721 .04

195,706.43

463,811.99

463.811.99

r44
5l

100
l5

552
100

43

0å*
5å*
1t *
0? *

92*
0å *

TOTAL OTHER REVNI{UES 0 181,538.01

181,538.0Ì

1r.92

TOTÀI, RT\¡DNUES 0



03/04/2oI9 14.52
5? 2mcosg

Colchester Board of EducaEion and Town
TOWN OF COLCHESTER

Fy 2018-2019 REVENUES ÎHRU 1/31/19

P3
glycòud

FOR 2019 0?

ORIGINÀL
ESTIü REV

ESTIM REV
ÀDJSTMS

REVISED
EST REV

ÀCTUÀI YTD
REVENE

REUINING
REVEÑE

PCT
COLL

]6 OTIER FINÀNCING SOUR

!85q! 16250 USD OF G/F FIJI\¡D BÀr, 0

TOTÀL OTHER FINÀNCING SOUR O

TOTAI, REVTNUIJS O

GRAND TOTÀT, 5',3]0,654
** EIJD OF REPORT

161,015 163,015 161,015.00

163,01.5 161,015 161,015.00

161,0r5 161,015 161,015.00

161,015 55,5t3,669 46,009,t80.61

Generâted by Magqie Cosqrove **

.00

.00

.00

9 , 424 ,444 . 37

100.0å*

100.0å

a2.az

Town of Colchester
Ge nê Fund 18-19 to FY'17-'18

Notes
FY 17-18 lnctea se

cùnènllist tãi colieði¡on iâiJ.iôäi '

in FY 17-18 to 94.69% in FY 18-19. ln FY
l7l18, increase ¡n tax paymenls due in Jânuary

be¡ng paid prior to the end of December 201 7

lax reform impact). Finâl lax collection râte
FY 17-lB wâs 98.90%. Budget lor FY 18-19

37

in FY 18-19 and FY 17-18i(1

0
lnlerest & lien fees

Slabilization Grant
reinslâled in FY 18-19 St¿te

in FY 17-18. Actual in FY 17-18 exceeded

Locâl

o OL0



Town of Colchester
General Fund Revenue Comparison -FY 18¡9 to FY 17-18

FY l8-19 FY t7-18 lncteâse
Notes

lnlergovernmental - Education:

ECS
FY 17-18 - Oclober paymenl reduced by Governor's

6 335,300 5 ,A62 ,7 82 47 2 ,51 I
0

Executìve oader
in FY 18-19 ând FY 17-18

Totâl 782

I otal rnlergovernmenlal

charges for Seru¡c¿sì

6,561,E/3

Ambulance Fees
Recrealion Fees
Tolal charges for setuices

. 383,799
4,177

387,976

6,1 15.853 44b U2U

324,386
3,659

Budgel in FY 18-19 inc¡eased by 525,000 from
budget in FY 17-18. Actuâl in FY 17-18 exceeded

59,413 budgelhy S82,728
518

328,045 59,93r

Revenues from use of moneyl

lnveslmenl interest eâminos 208.053

Budgel in FY 18-19 increased by S84,O00 from
budget in FY 1 7-1 8 Addrlional ¡nleresl earnrngs

1n1 á74 frñm ÊÀNl nrñ.êÊdç

I own ot colchestef
Generâl Fund

Copier fees
ZBA fees

FY tS-19
lìiv-ãn

FY 17-18.-i,iii;J;á
Notes

- -çqq. e,q55
350

640

9,s5q
1.250

10

Conseruat¡on Oommrsston tees /1 053t
Tnnind ând Pláõnind feês 10 340 6 240 4 100

Buildinq fees
Fire qqrglql i!9p9q!i9!r !99q

Cq¡y€ya!ç9 taI

Town Clerk fees

9p94Þ liceas99
Land Records - Town

161,218
360

Sudgel ¡n I-Y 18-19 decreased by $25,000 lrom

]budget in FY 17-18. Actual in FY 17-'f8 exceeded
s1,533 Þ!49e! Þy 928.qqz

Gqqi
lBudgel in FY 18-19 decreased by 55,000 from
ibudgel in FY 17"18. Actual in FY 17-18 less than

(1,037) budsel by $15,408
iBudget ¡n FY 18-19 decreased by $26,500 from
budqet in FY l7-18. Aclual in FY 17-18 less than

3,220 budqetby $35,359
(7)l

65

1q8,222

4,q81
139

1.060

Pistol perm¡ts (1 A44\
5,65i (2,015)

490 654



were announced by ClRlVlA subsequent lo budget
adoption

Èf 1 s-l I - Appropriation of funds for replâcement oÍ

Tuilion from Noñich students171
44,723

FY l8-19
Notes

15

1!!pç9!!9ll!"!t .!.4-23

Tolal olher fin¿ncing sources

frnancing sources:

46,727
706

FY 17,'18 lncrease

Telecommunìcation propedy tax
Elderly Housing/Dublin Village
lnsuaance reimbursemenl

Town of Colchester
ceneral Éund Revenue compar¡son - FY 18-19 to FY 17-18

0
7 ,621

ClRftf A N4ember Êquily Dislribulion
Tuilion - Reg From olher ToMs

Tolâl olher revenues

758



{ì¡¡.oru iiui¡

lÌ¿¡rllcr

fù*¡*lJk

l{ü!l

gi¡r çil

[iúüÉr

f{¿r
\.1ilti:çI

.Sxl¡ôlirr¡'

lþ,ü¡lþE

f.'q¡¡r*r:rl l

1ii[t+r!üe;lu

'il¡rsc

trílæ

äì'.fl¡
4-"rl¡o

i:¡ b{rl4

!(elr¡s*:rr

h.l¡¡¡uv:

$eãd{tr¡l

Ur'xdlury

ll:øi,r

TflIn:ú!úll

N{rJS¡rll

Itt{l;irll

&¡i,iHL

!-irnt¡$¡U:

!.trtlllglii!

lU ¡ 0fb"51'¡l

C¡irko¡ï

g krr*,inL,,n

lir¡Ðg

ttiù¡{r+dn

Eur llnu¡t

ftsklm;ec

llr¡üErI

Iih.ril¡Ê!

üruú4;

F;rrr-u úi t1l+

Il¡il¡i¡r,

L\i1 llir$ti'.ü1

$r eüiÌr.l

fid¡1¡!

U"+r

ili¿rlia

{ii,illld\î:

g,i¡ll¡¿s

üulaaL

Sulliri¡-[

]$irkll¡¡rstrs

[-¡:*1g

¡ist
lf irelnir

fútuU

ilììr¡l;¿

l|,trqtfs¡¿te

lgißl}sr

fiìltrrFrÚhs4

Clsr¡¡

Srqì'ÉÉi

HEilg1ffi

Tqrlla¡!

'fd¡r,Êúlrl

t{ìi ñì,$ú

l¡lürr llb{kli¿ir

llÈL'J'r)í

f4!bá¿Eìfi

-,{:i1n¡r

L"*al'r¡

]\tr*rïlit

,.\rbií-!r,il

U¡r'sn

trÌf,rù¡flÉtri

lrhruri?lc

ûir¡if'[,il

l-*lyu r3

I'iffiniru1

Ftßt¡¿J!

ll ln¡ll.ßrn

úrhn*i¡f

i:,1¡ÞtlÉì¿

5lrúr i.r¡.-fl¡ìú:

Pr¡11ÞrI

1*ltr lûi;:rt I

lli![rtgllr

$iìrfh :\'tÉtsix{_!É¡(

l"¿,s[¡u¡

F:+ [ [¡--¿r

CçnnectÍcut TsTryils

(tulrucde ut.D,u¡lll¡n{:rü ür' ifi[:rrx{d fitte üÌ]El lli:ç¡ [ 4$ä



This budget provides funding for ambulance and emergency medical services in the Town of Rocky Hill on a twenty-four hour basis. Ambulance and emergencymedical services are provided by members of the Rocliy Híil Volunteer Ambulance Association 
"nd 

o/ a froressional ambulance service on a contract for servicebasis' A private ambulance company provides Paramedíc level services, and back up basic em,erg"'{"y i'tiãoi."l services when members of the Rocky Hillvolunteer Ambulance service are not availabl-e- The emergency medical service conìract runs from July 1, 2000 through June 30, 2003. This contract has beenextended by the mutual consent of all parties fortwo (a) one year periods and five (5) two year period. trté torn, tne É,ocrcv Hiu votunteer Ambulance Associationand the professional ambulance service have extended the c-ontra'ct for_a twq year þérioo óomren"iñg ¡uìy 1,20i7 tirrough'.Jult 1, 2olg.AmbulancelEMSvehicles and personnel are housed in Fire Station #3 (Fire/Ambulance Complex) on Main and Old forie n'oa¿s.

TOWN OF ROCKY HILL
2018-I9 ANNUAL BUDGET

FUNGTION: PUBLIC SAFETY PROGRAM: AMBULANCE ASSOCIATION GODE: A12029A1

ÞEPARTMENT FUNCTION:

BUDGET SUMMARY:

Group lnsurance ($5,000) is to purchase $20,000 of life insurance for each active member.

The Town intends to make a Pension Coniribution ($S,g4S) to the Volunteer Ambulance Association pensíon plan.

Fees (Paramedics) account ($84,000) is to fund the Town of Rocky Híll's share of the privaie ambulance company contract for paramedic service. The Town,sshare is $6,999 per month to Aetna for providing this service.

The contribution account ($10,000) provides funds for the Town's financial support for the Rocky Hill Volunteer Ambulance Association. This level of fundÍngprovides support forthe following RHVAA costs: Radio Maintenance Contract; Radio Service; Tiaining; Uniform.s; First Aid Supplies; office Supplies; postage;
Publícations & Dues; Advertising; Equipment Replacement; Training Materials & Equipment; bxygen Ërpþti"=; Vehicle Repair; vehicte parts & Supplies; andAmbulance Activity Fund.

Dues and subscription account ($18,010) is for the North central c-onnecticut Emergency Medical services (CMED) assessment. This assessment îs based on aper capita rate of 89.512 cents with the Town's population of 20,1 19.

56



TO\ryN OF ROCKY HILL
2018-19 ADOPTED BUDGET

11202901 VOL. AMBULANCE A.SSOC

]ROUP INSLIRAI'ICE

]MPLOYEE PENSION
:EES

]ONTRIBUTIONS

)UES & STJBSCRIPTIONS

Non salary

52t0

5230

5326

58 17

58 18

Totals

2016-L7 Actual

1,467

5,945

83,954

0

16,642

108,008

108,008

a0fl-ß
Adopted

.A.ctual @
04t2018

2017-18
Projected

2018-19
Ädopted

Adopted
Variance

YoVar

39.00 %

0.00 %

0.00 %

0.00 7o

s.00 %

t.8r %

1.87o/o

3,600

5,945

84,000

10,000

17,228

120,773

L24,773

4,034

0

69,949

10,000

17,228

10l,2tl
l0l,21l

4,034

5,945

84,000

10,000

17,228

121,207

127,207

5,000

5,945

84,000

10,000

18,01û

122,955

122,955

2,182

2,L82

L,404

0

0

0

782

57



PUBLIC SAFETY

The Public Safety portion of the South Windsor Budget covers expenditures for the Police

Department, Emergency Management, the Fire Department, the Office of the Fire Marshal, water
lines and hydrants and street lighting. The South Windsor Police Department is a full time
municipal police department that provides police services to the community twenty-four hours a

day throughout the year. The police facility is located at 151 Sand Hill Road and serves as the
headquarters for all of the agency's activities and serves as the public safety answering point
(PSAP) for all 9-1-1 calls. The South Windsor Fire Department is headquartered at 1 175 Ellington
Road and is served by a total of three fire houses and 130 members. The South Windsor Fire

Department is a fully volunteer force and is managed by a volunteer fire chief who answers to the
Fire Commission. The Volunteer Fire Department is a grant agency funded through a single line

item. The Fire Commission and Fire Department staff then administer the allocation of those
funds. The Office of the Fire Marshal is a Town-staffed agency with one full time and four part

time employees. The Fire Marshal works cooperatively with the Volunteer Fire Department as

well as the Planning Department, Building Department, Public Works Department and Police

Department. The Fire Marshal is charged by State Statutes with the determination of the cause
and origin of fires that occur within the Town, fire safety code inspections, and engages in a
number of fire prevention programs and permitting programs. Emergency medical services (EMS)

are provided by a private corporation known as Ambulance Service of Manchester (ASM). This is

a wholly private entity that is headquartered in the Town of Manchester. ASM does not receive
any funding through the Town Council. The Public Safety portion of the South Windsor Budget
also provides for the funding of certain water lines and fire hydrants located throughout Town.
Additìonally, this portion of the budget also provides for the funding of street lights and traffic
control lights throughout Town.

Account
Code

Descriptions
2016-2017

Council
Approved

2017-2018
Department

Request

2017-2018
Manager
Proposed

2A17-2018
Council

Approved

2110
2120
2140
21 50
2200
2210
2220
2240
2300

Police - Administration
Police - Operations
Police - Support Services
Police - Community Services
Police - Emergency Management
Fire Marshal
South Windsor Volunteer Fire Department
Hydrants and Water Lines
Street Lights

Total Public Safetv 8,977,986

484,548
3,816,407
1,939,687

'169,570

204,771
215,243
900,960
794,300
452,500

9.560.704

579,326
3,878,887
2,152,777

171,418
212,331
263,921
935,344
914,200
452,500

9"208,124

574,326
3,878,887
1,952,777

171,418
109,571
238,521
935,344
895,780
452,500

9,044.210

571,326
3,818,887
1,883,137

171,418
108,571
207,247
935,344
895,780
452,500

123



PUBLIC SAFETY Emergency Medical Services

MISSION ST,A.TEMENT:
Th" W"th.^fret¿ Votunteer Ambulance Association (WVAA) and Aetna Ambulance provide quality pre-hospital emergency

medical care atd ambulance transportation for the citizens and visitors of the Town of Wethersfield. In coordination with other

agencies such as the Wethersfield fte Department and the V/ethersfield Police Deparknent, emergency pre-hospital medical

cãre is provided 24 hours a day, seven days a week to those in need of assistance. WVAA also provides the highest quality

continuing education for those individuals who provide critical emergency medical services.

DEPÄRTMENT DESCRIPTION :

T'h" W"ttre.sn"ld Volunteer Ambulance Association and the contract service provider Aetna Ambulance provide twenty-fow

how, seven day a week emel.gency ambulance service throughout the Town. Generally, the volunteers of the Wethersfield

Ambulance Association ,"rpoñd tó calls on nights and weekends with Aetna Ambulance paramedic support and during the

weekdays Aetna Ambuhnóe is the primary rè.poor. provider. Volunteers from the Wethersfield Volunteer Ambulance

Association also staff public gatherings and sporting evants providing standby emergency medical services. The Wethersfield

Volunteer Ambulance Association flrnds their operations and programs through an insurance lecovery program.

The expenses for this program are limited to the stipends the volunteers receive for the service to the community. The amount

budgetåd for 2011-20[8 i;$21,530 which is rhe same as the current budget. These funds pay for the stipends of $1,000.00 per

qualiSring member in addition to $1,530 in fringe expenses.

For the period covering 7lIl20I5 - 613012016, the number of ambulance calls responded to were:

Wethersfield Volunteer Ambulance - 949 calls
Aetna Ambulance - 3,047 calls

PROGRAM EXPENSES: $21,530

PERFORMANCE OUTCOMES:
1. 95Yo compliance with the following response times:

8 minutes 59 seconds for the first call received within 60 minutes;

10 minutes 59 seconds for the second call within 60 minutes; and

12 minutes 59 seconds for the third call within 60 minutgs.

EMS Support

$30,000

s25,000

s20,000

$15,000

$10,000

$5,000

$-
20t3 2014 20ls 2016 2017 2018

c- 101Proposed Budget 2017 -2018



2Ot7-20L8 Proposed Budget with Expenditure History

EMERGENCY MEDICAL SVCS

Actual Adopted Proposed

20tr-20L2 20t2-20t3 2013-20t4 20t4-2015 20L5-20L6 20L6-20t7 20L7'20L8Expense

PERSONAL SERVICES

SAL/WAGES 16,000 19,000 17,000 2t 000 22,ooo 22,000 20,000

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

FrcA/LrFE

16,000 19,000 L7ßOO 21,000 22pOO 22,000 20,000

1,,224 !,454 1-,301 1,607 l-,683 L,683 1,530

CONTRACTUAL

REP & MAINT

t,224 1,454 1,301 L,6O7 1,683 1,683 1,530

4,607 293 2,8t3
4,607 293 2,813

Totals: 2L,83t 20,747 2t,LL4 22,607 23,683 23,683 2l'530

Proposed Budget 20Il -2018 c- 102



3t6t2019 Vehicles - Wilton Volunteer Ambulance Corps

History

Officers

call Procedure

corps Train¡ng

The vehicles of Wilton EMS are a key component of ¡ts operation. Our ambulances employ state of the art equipment

to ensure the highest level of patient care. Wilton EMS uses two ambulances for emergenry calls, 511 and 512' Each

week. the primary ambulance is rotated to the back up ambulance, so that neither ambulance Sets too much wear and

tear. lf another call comes in while one ambulance is committed, the secondary ambulance will be used.

The Wilton/Weston paramedic, provided Norwalk Hospital, responds to calls in the paramedic flycar, either Medic

500 or 501. The paramedic flycars are Ford Expeditions and carry all the paramediCs advanced life support

equipment. Every other week, the primary medic flycar is rotated to be the back up, so that neither vehicle gets too

much wear and tear.

201 1 Ford Exp_ee[!þn

Medic 500 is a Paramedic Flycar, used by the Wilton / Weston Paramedic

d

b,u'qa*** ' 
'\
3{øu*-.+ flt^*** ¿uq,,

d
-Å¡

Ì ffi$-slv{-¿ È ßffiqcuzui-*'* ß*J,+l+d,
Uf\ ii ,

t'aq.e*i,#¡ U5

m

http://wiltonambulance.org/about-us/vehicles/

Flycar, used by the W¡lton / Weston Peramedic

113



Run Date: 0611312018 Run Time: 13:SO:47 WOLCOTT FY 2018-2019 EXPENDITURE BUÐGET Page 12 of 15

01-2-251-2-2300
o1-2-251-L-1200

01-2-241-5-5100

01-2-241-3-3850

0t-2-24L-7-7140
sr-2-24|-1-7t20

1

I
0t-2-23L I 4130

01-2-æ1-3-3009

01-z-231-1-1140
ffiælZZZdl-

or-2-222-7-7310

ot-z-222-5-5600
01-2-222-5-5100
0t-z-22249s2

Accûunt Number

OF

SU

283 -
678 -

3718 - MAINT.-GENERATORS

Z./U . (ÁPITAL OUTTAY
34/2 - DUFS AND FEES

265 - EQUIPMENT & SUPPL]ES

266 - OFFICE SUPPLIES

Ref# - Account TrUe i 2015-2016

23,oo2.78
30,000.00

3,5U0,0O

27,x3a.L6
440.00
942.OO

4,7¿69.67

2,625.O0
1,893.15
L,989.97
7,tt422
8,751.96

0.00
0.00

71.31

0.00

_ 9,751.96
Á1? an

¿18r648.83
500.00

12,000.00
430.00

1,678.86
348.77

L,462.63
1,300.00

EXPENDED

315,940.00

33,500.00
3,500.00

27to7g.Oo
258.s8
945.00

3,596.99

7,769.43
1,637.27
1,155.00
9,074.52
6,083.21

15,508.81
0.00
0.00

376.65

0.00

9,01
689.e

45,130,99
319.50

0.00
320.00

310.66
1,688.44

548.73

1,380.00
Þ(PENDED
zÍt].6-zoL7

387,840.00

45,500.00
5/000.00

31,408.00
437.00
938.00

4,239-00

2,030.00
1,980.00
1,363.00
9,296.00
8,530.00

24,408.00
0.00

3,970.0(

248.00

9,286.00

47,439.OO
496.00

0.00
496.00

1,985.00
347.00
993.00
992.00

1,499.00
1,489.00

APPROVED
zttLT-zgtB

467,712.00

48,000.(
6,500.00

31,8O1.OO
440.00
945.00

4,277.00

2,045.00
1,995.00
1,385.00
9,565.00
8,530.00

24,662.00
0.00

125.00
3,970.00

248.00

9/520,00

50,66Z.OO
500.o0

0.00
500.00

4,000.00
350.00

1,000.00
1,000.00
1,500.00
1,500.00

REQUESTED
2018-2019

467,-t72.OO
58,000.00
48,000.00

6,500.00

3L,752.09
440.00
945.00

4,277.00

2,445.00
1,995.00
1,381.00
9,520.00
8,530.00

0.00

3,950.0(

200.00

9,520.00

4Ðs95.00
500.00

0.00

4;000.0(
350.00

1,000.00
1,000.00

. ___ 1,500.00
1,500.00

RECOMMENDED

467.7tz.0t

6,500.00

3L,752.1
440.0c
945.0C

4,271.O0
2,625.00

1,995.0(

0.00
125.00

5,100.00
4,950.00

730.00
IUU.UU

9,520.00

49,595.00
500.00

350.00
1,000.0(
1,000.0(
i.,500.00
1,500.00

ß f ."!
# #úsr{,,

';

rl Ï

æ,,Jðt't'

sYqCI*i

i

W¿rærsßj
"{

-19-



aL-3-31I-7-7L70
01-s-311-7-7160

0L-3-3It-7-7120
0r.-3-311-5-5/00

_t

4401

01-3-311-3-3830
1

1

01-3-311-1-1400

u1-3-311-1-1100

7327

-7-
0t-z-25l-7-7300

01-z-2s1#610

Account Number

1-
300 -

3750 -

305 -
9

293 -

FUND

Z9Z - CAPITAL OUÏLAY - AMBUTANCE

4Ltt - SERVICES

Rel# - ACCOUntT¡tle

0.00
301,987.00

7,99t.50
0.00
0.00

39,510.3s
0.00
0.00

32,222.88
18,219.48

7,369.95
1Q7,L20.23

10,882.63
8,000.00
9,594.60

12,924.10
84,374.\7
14,269.63
10,011.45
r.,803.50

6t,375,9t
E5,584.19

8,625.00
77,2'98.89

1,028,918.60
37,178.83

500,389.60
58,882.32

2,881.04
0.00

51,464.46
11,420,00

0,00
6,439,00
9,000.0(

E'(PENDED
¿or5-2(,16 i 2ot6'-2ol7

0.00
302,040.00

8,000.0(
0.00

LI4,479.00
39,168.44

0.00
0.00

30,681.87
74,462.56
7,437.76

108,850.00
,068.34

15,222.77
l9,949.92
12,999.69
83,878.78
21,759.66
11,415.16

1,966.46
63,456.76

rP6Z.24
/ /,t)48.96

899,671.74
37,7-77.66

64,000.00
6,000.00

0.00
38,460.12

0.00
9,000.00

EKPENDED

0.00
0.00

0.o0
208,304.00
39,700.00

0.00
0-00

3¿¿56.OO
t /,865.00
7,444.OO

113,436.00
11,910.00
rt,7z]..oo
19,850.00
12,903.00
84,363.00
24,8t2.00
12,902.00
2,183.00

67,668.00

8,250.00
90,000.00

920,410.O0
38,388.00

67EÃ79.OO
75,430.00
s,955.00

19,850.00
38,173.00

2s,309.00
8,932.00

APPROVED

o.00
0.00

0.00
135,702.00
39,/O0.00

0.00
0.00

./,500.0(
120,000.00

11,910.00
18,675.00
14,850.00
12,903,00
69,363.00

------24^s-m012,902.0(
2,183.00

7L,050.00

6,875.00
90,000.00

880,510.00
39,155.00

844065.O0
83,430.00
6,000.00

0.00
40,000,00

0.00
100,635.00

R"EQUESTED

0.00
0.00

0.00

39,700.0(
0.00
0,00

7,500.00
120,000.00

8,500.00
18,675.00
14,850.00
12,900.00
69,300.00
23,800.00
12,900.00
2,100.00

/1,050.00

6,875.00
90,000.00

880,510.00
39,155.00

846,065,O0
83,430.00

6,000.00
0.00

40,000.00

0.00
100,635.00

RECOM.TqENDED

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

39,700,00
0.00

32,200.0(
20,750.00

14,850.0(
12,900.00

2,100.00
71,050.00

6,E/5.0C
90,000,0c

880,510.00
39,155.0C

446,065.0(
83,430.00

6,000.0c
0.00

40,000.00

0.00
100/635.00

9,825.00
APPROVED

Run Date: 06/13/2018 Run Time: 1i:Se-.47 WOLCOTT FY 201 8.2019 EXPENDITURE BUDGET Page 13.of 15

-20-



FIVE YEAR CAPITAL PLAN
FISGAL YEARS 201 8.201 9 THROUGH 2ON.2O23

U trs -
LIBRARY.551

Frisbie Field - le

PARKS & RECREATION .521

Mower - of fleet
4X4 14300 with Plow or

PUBLIC WORKS - 311

lacement of cardiac heart and AEDs

2021 Ambulance to the 2010 Ambulance
2021 vehicle to the 2011 Vehicle

Relocation of ambulance lieu of renovations ín 201

Renovations at ambulance of and classroom or

Patient care stretcher

20 AED Batteries - PD

Patient care stretcher

2019 Ford F- 450 to the 2007 Ch Ambulance

VOLUNTEER AMBULANCE . 251

Shelter Ada - for with needs
ShelterAda - for with

n Water Tanks
& Shelter S

EMERGENCY PLANNING COMM. . 24I

Hazard Siren - Alcott School

AllH Siren - Wolcott Landowners

Hazard Siren - Middle School

CIVIL PREPAREDNESS . 231

ProjectSummary
Descriptions

Ëxp Budoet

Grant Funds

UnderReview
Under Review

Under Review
Under Review
Under Review
Under Review
Under Review

Exp Budqet
Exo Budqet

Exp Budget-Lease

Under Review
Under Review
Under Review

Exp Budqet

Exo Budqet
Exp Budqet
Exo Budoet
Exp Budqet

Funding
Source

10,000

6,398
19,565

40,000

FY
2018-2019

50,000

165.000

350,000
20.000

40,000

20.000
3,000

2,000

FY
2019-2020

65,000

125,000
1.500.000

40,000

50,000
21,000

2.000

3,000

FY
2020-2021

200.000

40,000

25,000

22.004
2.000

3.000

FY
2021-2022

200,000

40,000

23,000
2,000

3.000

FY
2022-2023

-3-


